
Stephen F. Austin BuildingStephen F. Austin BuildingStephen F. Austin Building   

Room 170Room 170Room 170   

1700 N. Congress Ave1700 N. Congress Ave1700 N. Congress Ave   

Austin, TexasAustin, TexasAustin, Texas   

& CERTIFICATION BOARD 
TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING 

 

NOVEMBER 22, 2013 

 

Page 1 of 301



 

Page 2 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

MEETING AGENDA 
Texas Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board 

 Room 170, TALCB Headquarters Office 
Stephen F. Austin State Office Building 

1700 North Congress, Austin, Texas 78701 
 

Friday, November 22, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

 
1. Call to order and pledges of allegiance 

 
2. Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member absences, if any 

 
 

OFFICIAL RECORD 
 

3. Ratification of the official record of the August 16, 2013, Board meeting as approved for posting 
on the website by the Secretary of the Board 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

4. Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items 
 

 
ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
5. Executive session to receive advice of counsel  pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071 
 
6. Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final orders and surrenders in the matter of: 

a. Complaint # 07-085, 09-278, 10-294, 11-104, 12-115, 13-188, & 13-302  
(Lyle Francis Gallagher, TX-1326850-G) 

b. Complaint# 12-035 & 13-163 (Larry Milton Street, TX-1332076-R) 
c. Complaint# 10-086 & 13-142 (Burke Newel Rees, TX-1337933-L) 
d. Complaint# 11-123 & 14-007 (John Wallace Blunt, Jr., TX-1323086-G) 
e. Complaint# 13-126 (Muriel J. Pope, TX-1330517-R) 
f. Complaint# 13-165 (John Ross Fanning, TX-1324201-G) 
g. Complaint# 13-206 (Robert Smallwood, TX-1321833-R) 
h. Complaint# 13-164 (Mark Andrew Roberts, TX-1327021-G) 
i. Complaint# 13-100 (Steve McDermott, TX-1321032-G, Expired) 
j. Complaint# 12-064 (Floyd Edgar Sumrall, TX-1333035-L) 

Page 3 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

k. Complaint# 13-047 (Richard Leo Dockery, TX-1322548-G) 
l. Complaint# 12-062 (John James Stahl, TX-1334105-R) 

 
7. Discussion and possible action on Motion for Rehearing in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-

13-3390ALC (Francis Kafor, TX-1340428-T) 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

8. Report by AMC Advisory Committee 
 

9. Report by Enforcement Committee  
 

10. Report by Education Committee 
 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

11. Staff reports by Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, and Division Directors, which may 
include reports on processes, monthly activities and statistical data for communications, 
licensing, education, information technology, staff services, and enforcement; current topics 
related to regulation of real estate appraisers; discussion of topics raised by monthly reports; 
introduction of new employees; and questions by Board members to staff regarding issues raised 
by the staff reports 

 
 

RULES FOR POSSIBLE ADOPTION 
 

12. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.15 concerning Experience 
Required for Certification or Licensing  
 

13. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.9 concerning 
Applications 
 

14. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.17 concerning Renewal or 
Extension of Certification and License or Renewal of Trainee Approval 
 

15. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.5 concerning Fees 
 

16. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §159.52 concerning Fees 
 

17. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.24 concerning Complaint 
Processing 
 

Page 4 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

18. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §155.1 concerning Standards 
of Practice 
 

19. Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §155.2 concerning Work 
Relating to Property Tax Protests 

 
 

RULES FOR POSSIBLE PROPOSAL 
 

20. Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.11 concerning 
Examinations 
 

21. Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.20 concerning 
Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, Denial of Licensure; Probation License 
 

22. Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.21 concerning 
Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors 
 

23. Discussion and possible action to approve the rule review plan for FY 2014 
 

24. Discussion and possible action to propose review of: 
a. 22 TAC Chapter 155, Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 
b. 22 TAC Chapter 157, Rules Relating to Practice and Procedure 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

25. Discussion and possible action to approve the following revised or new forms: 
   a. Application for Certification or License by Reciprocity  
   b. Application for Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration 
   c. Request for Extension of Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration 
   d. Request for Inactive Status (For Currently Certified or Licensed Appraisers) 
   e. Appraiser Continuing Education (ACE) Extension Request 
   f. Change of Contact Information 
   g. Appraisal Experience Log Instructions 
   h. Certificate of License History, Active Licensure, or Sponsorship 
   i. Credit for Military Experience  
   j. Supplemental Form for Military Spouse 
     

26. Discussion and possible action to remove from use the Request for Inactive Status (For Expired 
Certification or License Within 6 months of Expiration Date) form 
 

27. Discussion and possible action regarding clarification of Board policy regarding per diems and 
reimbursement of expenses 

 

Page 5 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

28. Discussion and possible action regarding placing items on the Board agenda 
 

 
 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

29. Request for new business agenda items 
 

30. Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates  
 

31. Adjourn 
 
 

The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board may meet with its attorney in 
executive session on any item listed above as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
Tex. Gov’t Code, §551.071. 

Page 6 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 1 
 

 Call to order and pledges of allegiance. 
 
 Texas Pledge 
 “Honor the Texas flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and 

indivisible.” 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 2 
 

 Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member absences, if any. 

 
 RECOMMENDED MOTION 
  MOVED, that the absence(s) of ____________________________________ 

 for the November 22, 2013, Board meeting is/are hereby excused.    

 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 3 
 

 Ratification of the official record of the August 16, 2013, Board meeting as approved for 
posting on the website by the Secretary of the Board. 

 
 RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 MOVED, that the Board ratify the official record for the August 16, 2013, Board 

meeting as approved by the Secretary of the Board and posted on the Board website. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 301



 

Page 8 of 301



Minutes accompanying meeting video from August 16, 2013 
 
 
These minutes set out the agenda item and any action taken on each item. To hear the full 
discussion on any agenda item, click on the link, and you will be taken directly to that section of 
the meeting video. Note, while the written portion of the minutes below are published in agenda 
order, the Board may have taken items out of order. 
 
The minutes are initially approved by the Board Secretary for only publication on the website 
and become the official record upon ratification by a majority of the Board at a future meeting. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 1 - Call to order and pledges of allegiance  
 
AGENDA ITEM 2 - Roll call and discussion and possible action to excuse Board member 
absences, if any  
 
A roll call was conducted by the recording secretary and the following members of the Board, 
constituting a quorum, answered present: Chair, Mr. Walker R. Beard, Vice Chair, Ms. Jamie S. 
Wickliffe, Secretary, Ms. Laurie C. Fontana, Mr. Luis F. De La Garza, Mr. Mark McAnally, Mr. 
Keith Kidd, Ms. Shannon McClendon, and Mr. Clayton Black. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3 - Recognition of Ms. Sheryl Swift for her service on the Board  
 
AGENDA ITEM 4 - Ratification of the official record of the May 17, 2013, Board meeting as 
approved for posting on the website by the Secretary of the Board  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. McClendon moved to ratify the minutes as approved for publication by 
the Board Secretary with corrections and requests as she will discuss with staff. Mr. Black 
seconded the motion, and the Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5 - Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items  
Comments were made by Mr. Jonathan Stilley, representing himself 
Comments were made by Mr. Arturo Palacios, representing the Association of Texas Appraisers 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6 - Executive session to receive advice of counsel pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.071  
 
ACTION TAKEN: The Chair called the Board into executive session at 10:20 am. 
The Chair reconvened the meeting at 11:15 am. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7 - Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final orders and 
surrenders in the matter of:  
a. Complaint #10-281, 10-295, 10-315, 12-120 (James Harold Parhms, TX-1338782-R) 
b. Complaint #13-094 & 13-168 (James M. Willis, TX-1322906-G) 
c. Complaint #10-228 & 13-113 (Richard Allen Taylor, TX-1326295-R) 

Page 9 of 301



d. Complaint #13-153 (Casey Jean Penn, TX-1336283-R) 
e. Complaint #12-064 (Floyd Edgar Sumrall, Jr., TX-1333035-L) 
f. Complaint #13-069 (Michael Lynn Hendrix, TX-1336152-G) 
g. Complaint #12-308 (Thuan Ngoc Phan, TX-1329163-L) 
h. Complaint #13-031 (Alberto Castillo, TX-1334674-R) 
i. Complaint #13-030 (Forrest James French, TX-1330265-G) 
j. Complaint #12-123 (James Wade Purdy, TX-1336490-L) 
k. Complaint #13-127 (Roger P. Lane, TX-1334329-R) 
l. Complaint #12-070 (Wendall Paul Young, TX-1321410-G) 
m. Complaint #12-062 (John James Stahl, TX-1334104-R) 
n. Complaint #12-203 (James Brian Banks, TX-1323923-R) 
 
Staff asked for a withdrawal of Items 7e, 7f, and 7m, because they had not yet been received by 
staff. 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to accept staff’s recommendation of approval of the 
remaining enforcement matters under item 7. Ms. Fontana seconded the motion, and the Board 
approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8 - Discussion and possible action to approve modifications of Board orders in 
the matter of Complaint #10-087 (Caleb Cole Jackson, TX-1324707-R)  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. McClendon moved that the request for modification be denied as 
recommended by staff. Mr. DeLaGarza seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously 
approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9 - Discussion and possible action on the Proposal for Decision from the State 
Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) Administrative Law Judge in the matter of SOAH 
Docket #329-13-3390.ALC (Francis Kafor, TX-1340428-T)  
Comments were made by Mr. Troy Beaulieu, TALCB Standards & Enforcement Managing 
Attorney 
Comments were made by Mr. Don Walden on behalf of Mr. Ted Whitmer, Counsel for the 
Respondent 
Comments were made by Mr. Francis Kafor, Respondent 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to accept the Proposal for Decision. Mr. DeLaGarza 
seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion with the exception of Ms. 
McClendon, Mr. Kidd, and Ms. Fontana who abstained from the vote. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 10 - Report by Executive Committee  
 
AGENDA ITEM 11 - Report by Budget/Finance Committee  
The Chair called for a lunch break at 12:20 pm. 
The Chair reconvened the meeting at 1:23 pm. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12 - Report by Enforcement Committee  

Page 10 of 301



AGENDA ITEM 13 - Report by Education Committee  
 
AGENDA ITEM 14 - Staff reports on processes, monthly activities, and statistical data  
Mr. Douglas Oldmixon, Commissioner 
Mr. Mark Mrnak, TALCB Director of Standards & Enforcement Services 
The Chair officially recognized and welcomed Ms. Avis Wukasch, Chair of the Texas Real 
Estate Commission 
 
AGENDA ITEM 15 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.20 
concerning Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, Denial of Licensure or Certification; 
Probationary Licensure  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. McClendon moved for the adoption of the rule as presented. Ms. 
Wickliffe seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 16 - Discussion and possible action to adopt new 22 TAC Chapter 157, 
Subchapter E, Alternative Dispute Resolution as follows:  
a. §157.30, Alternative Dispute Resolution 
b. §157.31, Informal Conference 
c. §157.32, Negotiated Settlement 
d. §157.33, Mediation 
e. §157.36, Stipulations 
f. §157.37, Agreements 
g. §157.38, Confidentiality 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Kerri Lewis, TALCB General Counsel, presented staff’s 
recommendation that the rule be adopted as published except for the non-substantive changes she 
presented for the purpose of clarification. Ms. McClendon moved that the rule be adopted per 
staff’s recommendation with the addition of discussed changes to §157.31(b). Mr. De La Garza 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ms. McClendon amended the original motion to adopt the rule with changes to delete the staff 
presented addition to §157.31(b), insert “or other advocates” to clarify that respondents can bring 
any parties they wish to an informal conference, and to rename an “informal conference” as an 
“investigative conference” as referenced throughout the rule and on all ancillary documents. The 
Board approved the motion unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 17 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §159.159 
concerning Disclosure of Registration Number  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Wickliffe moved for the adoption of the rule as presented. Mr. 
DeLaGarza seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 18 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §159.109 
concerning Inactive Status  

Page 11 of 301



 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Black moved for the adoption of the rule as presented. Mr. DeLaGarza 
seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 19 - Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §159.155 
concerning Periodic Review of Appraisals  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Wickliffe moved that the amendments be adopted as presented. Mr. 
Kidd seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 20 - Discussion and possible action to take emergency action to adopt 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.15 concerning Experience Required for Certification or Licensing  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved that the amendments be adopted on an emergency 
basis as presented. Mr. Black seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the 
motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 21 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.15 concerning Experience Required for Certification or Licensing  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. DeLaGarza moved that the amendments be proposed for publication as 
presented. Mr. Kidd seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 22 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.6 
concerning Applications  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved that the amendments be proposed for publication as 
presented. Ms. McClendon seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the 
motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 23 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.17 concerning Renewal or Extension of Certification and License or Renewal of Trainee 
Approval  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Lewis presented staff’s recommendation that the rule be proposed with 
additional changes as she presented. Ms. McClendon moved that the rule be proposed for 
publication per staff’s recommendation. Mr. Kidd seconded the motion, and the Board 
unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 24 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.5 
concerning Fees  
 
AGENDA ITEM 25 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§159.52 concerning Fees  
 

Page 12 of 301



AGENDA ITEM 26 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.24 concerning Complaint Processing  
 
AGENDA ITEM 27 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §155.1 
concerning Standards of Practice  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Items 24–27 were taken together. Ms. McClendon moved that the 
amendments be proposed for publication as recommended by staff (Items 24 & 25) and the 
Enforcement Committee (Items 26 & 27). Mr. DeLaGarza seconded the motion, and the Board 
unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 28 - Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §155.2 
concerning Work Relating to Property Tax Protests  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. DeLaGarza moved that the amendments be proposed for publication as 
presented. Ms. Fontana seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 29 - Discussion and possible action to on recommendations from the Education 
Committee regarding Appraiser Trainee/Supervisor Course and Texas Update course structure.  
 
No action was taken. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 30 - Discussion and possible action on recommendations from the Executive 
Committee regarding a system or procedure to track staff implementation of Board directives  
The Chair called the Board into executive session at 3:27 pm. 
The Chair reconvened the meeting at 3:42 pm. 
 
Ms. McClendon left the meeting after executive session and did not return. 
 
This item was tabled until additional information can be received from staff. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 31 - Discussion and possible action to approve a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Texas Real Estate Commission regarding administrative services 
provided by TREC staff  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. DeLaGarza moved that the Memorandum of Understanding be approved 
as presented. Mr. Black seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 32 - Discussion and possible action to adopt the FY2014 TALCB Budget  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. McAnally moved to adopt the budget. Mr. DeLaGarza seconded the 
motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 33 - Discussion regarding legislative matters  
 

Page 13 of 301



AGENDA ITEM 34 - Discussion and possible action to authorize Board staff to amend TALCB 
renewal forms to remove the optional electronic newsletter fee  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Wickliffe moved to approve staff to make the form amendments. Mr. 
Kidd seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 35 - Discussion and possible action to approve the following revised forms:  
a. Application for Approval as an Appraiser Trainee 
b. Application for Appraiser License 
c. Application for Certified Residential Appraiser 
d. Application for Certified General Appraiser 
e. Appraisal Experience Affidavit (for Appraisers & Trainees) 
f. Appraisal Experience Explanation 
g. Appraiser Continuing Education Submission Form 
h. Request for Active Status 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. DeLaGarza moved to approve the forms as presented with staff’s 
recommendation that the $20 paper filing fee be added 30 days after the corresponding 
transactions are available online. Mr. Black seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously 
approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 36 - Discussion and possible action to approve a new form for:  
a. AMC to Elect Inactive Status 
b. AMC Renewal 
 
ACTION TAKEN: Ms. Wickliffe moved to approve the new forms as presented. Ms. Fontana 
seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 37 - Discussion and possible action to approve National Registry Access 
Policy  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. Black moved to approve the policy as presented. Mr. McAnally 
seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 38 - Discussion and possible action to authorize the TALCB Commissioner to 
issue a request for proposals for examination related services  
 
ACTION TAKEN: Mr. DeLaGarza moved to approve the policy as presented. Ms. Fontana 
seconded the motion, and the Board unanimously approved the motion. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 39 - Request for new business agenda items  
 
Mr. McAnally requested a future item for discussion to clarify the statute regarding per diem and 
reimbursement of expenses for Board members. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 40 - Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates  

Page 14 of 301



 
Future meeting dates were set for November 21, 2013 (Board member training), November 22, 
2013, February 21, 2014, and May 2, 2014. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 41 - The Chair adjourned the meeting at 4:04 pm.  
 

Page 15 of 301



 

Page 16 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

 
 Comments from members of the public regarding non-agenda items. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5 
 

 Executive session to receive advice of counsel pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071. 
 

Announcement by Chair to enter Executive Session: 
The time is ________.  The Board will now go into executive session on agenda item numbers 
6 and 7 to receive advice of counsel concerning pending or contemplated litigation, settlement 
offers, and enforcement actions before the Board as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, Gov’t Code §551.071.  We anticipate returning to open session in approximately ______ 
minutes. 
 
Announcement by Chair upon return from Executive Session: 
It is now ________ (time) and the Board is back from executive session and reconvening in 
open session. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17 of 301



 

Page 18 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
For reference: 

22 TAC §153.24 concerning Complaint Processing 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 19 of 301



 

Page 20 of 301



FOR REFERENCE 
 

§153.24.Complaint Processing.  
    (a) Receipt of a Complaint Intake Form by the 
board does not constitute the filing of a formal 
complaint by the board against the individual named 
on the Complaint Intake Form. Upon receipt of a 
signed Complaint Intake Form, staff shall: 

(1) assign the complaint a case number in the 
complaint tracking system; and 

(2) send written acknowledgement of receipt 
to the complainant. 

(b) If the staff determines at any time that the 
complaint is not within the Board's jurisdiction or 
that no violation exists, the complaint shall [then] be 
dismissed with no further processing. The Board or 
the commissioner may delegate to staff the duty to 
dismiss complaints. 

(c) A complaint alleging mortgage fraud or in 
which mortgage fraud is suspected: 

(1) may be investigated covertly; and 
(2) shall be referred to the appropriate 

prosecutorial authorities. 
(d) Staff may request additional information 

necessary to determine how to proceed with the 
complaint from any person. 

(e) As part of a preliminary investigative review, a 
copy   of   the   Complaint   Intake   Form   and   all 
supporting documentation shall be sent to the 
respondent unless the complaint qualifies for covert 
investigation and the Standards and Enforcement 
Services Division deems covert investigation 
appropriate. 

(f) The respondent shall submit a response within 
20 days of receiving a copy of the Complaint Intake 
Form. The 20-day period may be extended for good 
cause upon request in writing or by e-mail. The 
response shall include the following: 

(1) a copy of the appraisal report that is the 
subject of the complaint; 

(2) a copy of the respondent's work file associated 
with the appraisal(s) listed in the complaint, with the 
following signed statement attached to the work 
file(s): I SWEAR AND AFFIRM  THAT  EXCEPT  
AS  SPECIFICALLY SET  FORTH  HEREIN,  THE  
COPY  OF  EACH AND EVERY APPRAISAL 
WORK FILE ACCOMPANYING THIS RESPONSE 
IS A TRUE AND  CORRECT  COPY  OF  THE  
ACTUAL WORK FILE, AND NOTHING HAS 
BEEN ADDED TO OR REMOVED FROM THIS 
WORK FILE OR ALTERED AFTER  PLACEMENT  

IN THE WORK FILE. (SIGNATURE OF 
RESPONDENT); 

(3) a narrative response to the complaint, 
addressing each and every item in the complaint; 

(4) a list of any and all persons known to the 
respondent to have actual knowledge of any of the 
matters made the subject of the complaint and, if in 
the respondent's possession, contact information; 

(5) any documentation that supports 
respondent's position that was not in the work file, 
as long as it is conspicuously labeled as non-work 
file documentation and kept separate from the work 
file. The respondent may also address other matters 
not raised in the complaint that the respondent 
believes need explanation; and 

(6) a signed, dated and completed copy of any 
questionnaire sent by board staff. 

(g) Staff will evaluate the complaint within three 
months of receipt of the response from respondent to 
determine whether sufficient evidence of a potential 
violation of TALCB's statutes or rules, or the 
Uniform  Standards  of  Professional  Appraisal 
Practice (USPAP) exists to pursue investigation and 
possible formal disciplinary action. If the staff 
determines that there is no jurisdiction, no violation 
exists, there is insufficient evidence to prove a 
violation, or the complaint warrants dismissal, 
including contingent dismissal, under subsection (j) 
of this section, the complaint shall be dismissed with 
no further processing. 

(h) If the complaint is not dismissed under 
subsection (g) of this section, a formal complaint 
will be opened and it will be investigated by a staff 
investigator or peer investigative committee, as 
appropriate. Staff may also open a formal complaint 
on its own motion. A written notice that a formal 
complaint has been opened will be sent to the 
complainant and respondent. 

(i) The staff investigator or peer investigative 
committee assigned to investigate a formal complaint   
shall   prepare   a   report   detailing   its findings on 
a form approved by the Board for that purpose. 
Reports prepared by a peer investigative committee 
shall be reviewed by the Standards and Enforcement 
Services Division, which shall determine the 
appropriate disposition of the complaint. 

Page 21 of 301



FOR REFERENCE 
 

 
 

(j)  In  determining  the  proper  disposition  of  a 
formal complaint pending as of or filed after the 
effective date of this subsection, and subject to the 
maximum penalties authorized under Texas 
Occupations Code §1103.552, staff, the 
administrative law judge in a contested case hearing 
and the Board shall consider the following sanctions 
guidelines and list of non-exclusive factors as 
demonstrated by the evidence in the record of a 
contested case proceeding. 

(1)   For   the   purposes of   these   sanctions 
guidelines: 

(A) a person will not be considered to have 
had a prior warning letter, contingent dismissal or 
discipline if that prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline occurred more than seven (7) 
years ago; 

(B) a prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline given less than seven years 
ago  will  not  be considered  unless  the  Board  had 
taken final action against the person before the date 
of  the  appraisal  that  led  to  the  subsequent 
disciplinary action; 

(C)   prior   discipline   is   defined   as   any 
sanction (including administrative penalty) received 
under a Board final or agreed order; 

(D) a violation refers to a violation of any 
provision of the Act, Board Rules or USPAP; 

(E) "minor deficiencies" is defined as 
violations of the Act, Board Rules or USPAP which 
do not impact the credibility of the appraisal 
assignment  results,  the  assignment  results 
themselves   and   do   not   impact   the   appraiser's 
honesty, trustworthiness or integrity to the Board, 
the appraiser's clients or intended users of the 
appraisal service provided; 

(F) "serious deficiencies" is defined as 
violations of the Act, Board Rules or USPAP which 
do impact the credibility of the appraisal assignment 
results, the assignment results themselves or do 
impact the appraiser's honesty, trustworthiness or 
integrity to the Board, the appraiser's clients or 
intended users of the appraisal service provided; 

(G) "remedial measures" include, but are not 
limited to, training, mentorship, education, or any 
combination thereof; and 

(H) The terms of a contingent dismissal 
agreement will be in writing and agreed to by all 
parties. If respondent completes all remedial 
measures required in the agreement within a certain 
prescribed period of time, the complaint will be 
dismissed with a non-disciplinary warning letter. 

(2) List of factors to consider in determining 
proper disposition of a formal complaint: 

(A) Whether the Respondent has previously 
received  a warning letter or contingent  dismissal, 
and if so, the similarity of facts or violations in that 
previous complaint to the facts or violations in the 
instant complaint matter; 

(B) Whether the Respondent has previously 
been disciplined; 

(C) If previously disciplined, the nature of 
the discipline, including: 

(i) Whether it concerned the same or 
similar violations or facts; 

(ii)   The   nature   of   the   disciplinary 
sanctions imposed; 

(iii)  The  length   of  time  since  the 
previous discipline; 

(D) The difficulty or complexity of the 
appraisal assignment(s) at issue; 

(E) Whether the violations found were of a 
negligent, grossly negligent or a knowing or 
intentional nature; 

(F) Whether the violations found involved a 
single appraisal/instance of conduct or multiple 
appraisals/instances of conduct; 

(G) To whom were the appraisal report(s) or 
the conduct directed, with greater weight placed 
upon appraisal report(s) or conduct directed at: 

(i) A financial institution or their agent, 
contemplating a lending decision based, in part, on 
the appraisal report(s) or conduct at issue; 

(ii) The Board; 
(iii)  A  matter  which  is  actively  being 

litigated  in  a  state  or  federal  court  or  before  a 
regulatory body of a state or the federal government; 

(iv) Another  government  agency or 
government  sponsored  entity,  including,  but  not 
limited to,  the United States Department of 
Veteran's Administration,   the  United States 
Department  of  Housing  and  Urban  Development, 
the State of Texas, Fannie Mae, and Freddie Mac; 

Page 22 of 301



FOR REFERENCE 
 

 
 

(v) A consumer contemplating a real 
property transaction involving the consumer's 
principal residence; 

(H) Whether Respondent's violations caused 
any harm, including financial harm, and the amount 
of such harm; 

(I) Whether Respondent acknowledged or 
admitted to violations and cooperated with the 
Board's investigation prior to any contested case 
hearing; 

(J) The level of experience Respondent had 
in the appraisal profession at the time of the 
violations, including: 

(i) The level of appraisal credential 
Respondent held; 

(ii) The length of time Respondent had 
been an appraiser; 

(iii)  The nature and extent of any 
education Respondent had received related to the 
areas in which violations were found; and 

(iv) Any other real estate or appraisal 
related background or experience Respondent had; 

(K) Whether Respondent can improve 
appraisal skills and reports through the use of 
remedial measures; 

(3) The sanctions guidelines contained herein 
shall be employed in conjunction with the factors 
listed in paragraph (2) of this subsection to assist in 
reaching the proper disposition of a formal 
complaint: 

(A) 1st Time Discipline Level 1--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
minor deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes: 

(i) Dismissal; 
(ii)   Dismissal   with   non-disciplinary 

warning letter; 
(iii) Contingent dismissal with 

remedial measures. 
(B) 1st Time Discipline Level 2--violations 

of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious   deficiencies   will   result   in   one   of   the 
following outcomes: 

(i) Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures; 

(ii) A final order which imposes one or 
more of the following: 

(I) Remedial measures; 
(II) Required promulgation, 

adoption and implementation of written, preventative 
policies or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(III) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(IV) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(V) Restrictions on the scope of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

(VI) Up to $250.00 in 
administrative penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or 
the Act, not to exceed $3,000.00 in the aggregate. 

(C) 1st Time Discipline Level 3--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following: 

(i) A period of suspension; 
(ii) A revocation; 
(iii) Remedial measures; 
(iv) Required promulgation, adoption and 

implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice; 

(v) A probationary period with provisions 
for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(vi) Restrictions on a certified appraiser's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(vii) Restrictions on the scope of practice 
the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified 
time   period   or   until   specified   conditions   are 
satisfied; 

(viii) Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up 
to  the  maximum  $5,000  statutory  limit  per 
complaint matter. 

(D) 2nd Time Discipline Level 1--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
minor deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes: 

Page 23 of 301



FOR REFERENCE 
 

 
 
 
 
 

letter; 

(i) Dismissal; 
(ii) Dismissal with non-disciplinary warning 
 
(iii)   Contingent   dismissal   with   remedial 

to the maximum $5,000 statutory limit per 
complaint matter. 

(F) 2nd Time Discipline Level 3--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 

measures; 
(iv) A final order which imposes one or more 

of the following: 
(I) Remedial measures; 
(II) Required promulgation, adoption 

and implementation of written, preventative policies 
or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(III) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(IV) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(V)  Restrictions  on  the  scope  of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

(VI) Up to $250.00 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up 
to  the  maximum  $1,000  statutory  limit  per 
complaint matter. 

(E) 2nd Time Discipline Level 2--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following: 

(i) A period of suspension; 
(ii) A revocation; 
(iii) Remedial measures; 
(iv) Required promulgation, adoption 

and implementation of written, preventative policies 
or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(v) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(vi) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(vii) Restrictions on the scope of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

(viii) Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up 

serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following: 

(i) A period of suspension; 
(ii) A revocation; 
(iii) Remedial measures; 
(iv) Required promulgation, adoption 

and implementation of written, preventative policies 
or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(v) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(vi) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(vii) Restrictions on the scope of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

(viii) Up to $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per act or omission which constitutes a 
violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up 
to  the  maximum  $5,000  statutory  limit  per 
complaint matter. 

(G) 3rd Time Discipline Level 1--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
minor deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following: 

(i) A period of suspension; 
(ii) A revocation; 
(iii) Remedial measures; 
(iv) Required promulgation, adoption 

and implementation of written, preventative policies 
or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(v) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(vi) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(vii) Restrictions on the scope of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

Page 24 of 301



FOR REFERENCE 
 

 
 

(viii)  $1,000 to $1,500 in 
administrative penalties per act or omission which 
constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, Board Rules or 
the Act, up to the maximum $5,000 statutory limit 
per complaint matter. 

(H) 3rd Time Discipline Level 2--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following: 

(i) A period of suspension; 
(ii) A revocation; 
(iii) Remedial measures; 
(iv) Required promulgation, adoption 

and implementation of written, preventative policies 
or procedures addressing specific areas of 
professional practice; 

(v) A probationary period with 
provisions for monitoring the appraiser's practice; 

(vi) Restrictions on a certified 
appraiser's ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees; 

(vii) Restrictions on the scope of 
practice the appraiser is allowed to engage in for a 
specified time period or until specified conditions 
are satisfied; 

(viii) $1,500 in administrative penalties 
per act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) 
of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter. 

of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter. 

(K) Unlicensed appraisal activity will result 
in a final order which imposes a $1,500 in 
administrative penalties per unlicensed appraisal 
activity, up to the maximum $5,000 statutory limit 
per complaint matter. 

(4) In addition, staff may recommend any or 
all of the following: 

(A) reducing or increasing the recommended 
sanction or administrative penalty for a complaint 
based on documented factors that support the 
deviation, including but not limited to those factors 
articulated under paragraph (2) of this subsection; 

(B) probating all or a portion of any sanction 
or administrative penalty for a period not to exceed 
five years; 

(C) requiring additional reporting 
requirements; and 

(D) such other recommendations, with 
documented support, as will achieve the purposes of 
the Act, the Rules, and/or USPAP. 

(k)  Agreed resolutions of complaint matters 
pursuant to Tex. Occupations Code §1103.458  or 
§1103.459 must be signed by the respondent, a 
representative of the Standards and Enforcement 
Services Division, and the commissioner. 

(I) 3rd Time Discipline Level 3--violations 
of the Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following: 

(i) A revocation; and 
(ii) $1,500 in administrative penalties 

per act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) 
of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter. 

(J)  4th  Time  Discipline--violations  of  the 
Act, Board Rules or USPAP will result in a final 
order which imposes the following: 

(i) A revocation; and 
(ii) $1,500 in administrative penalties 

per act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) 

 

Page 25 of 301



 

Page 26 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(a) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file numbers 
07-085, 09-278, 10-294, 11-104, 12-115, 13-188 & 13-302 (Lyle Francis Gallagher, TX-
1326850-G). 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27 of 301



 

Page 28 of 301



Page 29 of 301



Page 30 of 301



Page 31 of 301



Page 32 of 301



Page 33 of 301



Page 34 of 301



Page 35 of 301



 

Page 36 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(b) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file numbers 
12-035 & 13-163 (Larry Milton Street, TX-1332076-R). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37 of 301



 

Page 38 of 301



Page 39 of 301



Page 40 of 301



Page 41 of 301



Page 42 of 301



Page 43 of 301



Page 44 of 301



Page 45 of 301



 

Page 46 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(c) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file numbers 
10-086 & 13-142 (Burke Newel Rees, TX-1337933-L). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47 of 301



 

Page 48 of 301



TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSI NG
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD

VS DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO
10-086 & 13-142

BURKE NEWEL REES
TX-1 337933-L

AGREED FINAL ORDER

On the day of _, 2013, the Texas Appraiser Licensing
and Certification Board, (the "Board"), considered the matter of the certification of Burke
Newel Rees (the "Respondent").

ln order to conclude this matter, Burke Newel Rees neither admits nor denies the truth of
the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law contained herein and further agrees to the
disciplinary action set out in this Agreed Final Order (the "Order"). The Board makes the
following findings of fact and conclusions of law and enters this Order in accordance with
Tex. Occ. Cooe $ 1 103.458:

FINDINGS OF FAGT

1. Respondent is a Texas state licensed residential real estate appraiser who holds
license number, TX-1337933-L, and was licensed by the Board during all times material to
the above-noted complaints.

2. Respondent appraised real property (collectively, "the properties") located at:

a. 8602 Willowick Drive, Austin, Texas 78759 (the "Willowick property"), on or
about October 16, 2009; and,

b. 5372 Southern Avenue, Dallas County, Dallas, Texas (the "Dallas property")
on or about January 4,2013.

3. Thereafter, Board staff received the above-noted complaints. The complaints
alleged that the Respondent produced appraisal reports for the properties that did not
conform to the Uniform Standards of ProfessionalAppraisal Practice (USPAP), Tex. Occ.
Cooe Cnpr. 1 103 and 22Tex. Aon¡t¡t. Cooe Cnpr. 153 and 155 (the "Rules").

4. Thereafter the Board, in accordance with the mandate of the Administrative
Procedure Act (the "APA"), Tex.Gov'r Cooe Aruru. Cnpr.2001, and Tex.Occ.Cooe CHpr.
1103 (the "Act"), notified Respondent of the nature of the accusations involved and
Respondent was afforded an opportunity to respond to the accusations in the complaint.
Respondent was also requested to provide certain documentation to the Board, which was
received.

s
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

Page 1 of6
Page 49 of 301



5. Respondent violated Tex. Occ. Cooe 1103.405, 22 Tex. Aonrru. Cooe
153.20(a)(3)1 and 155.1(a) by the following acts or omissions which did not conform to
USPAP in effect at the time of the appraisal reports for the properties.

a) USPAP Record Keeping Rule - Respondent failed to maintain a work file
containing all data, information, and documentation necessary to support the
appraiser's opinions and conclusions for both the properties;

b) USPAP Standards 1-2(e)(i) and 2-2(b)(ii¡) - Respondent failed to identify and
report the improvements description adequately;

c) USPAP Standards 1-2(e)(iv) and Z-2(b)(viii) - Respondent failed to identify and
report the specific zoning classification correctly for the Dallas property;

d) USPAP Standards 1-3(b) and 2-2(b)(¡x) - Respondent failed to provide a brief
summary and supporting rationale for his determination of highest and best use
which was also reported incorrectly;

e)USPAP Standards 1-4(bxi) and 2-Z(b)(viii) - Respondent failed to use an
appropriate method and technique to develop an opinion of site value since he
failed to provide supporting documentation for his determination of the site value
for the Dallas property;

Ð USPAP Standards 1-4(bxii) and2-2(b)(viii); 1-4(bxii¡) and2-2(b)(viii); 1-1(a) and
14(b) - Respondent failed to collect, verify, analyze and reconcile the cost new
of improvements and accrued depreciations and failed toe employ recognized
methods and techniques in his cost approach for the Dallas property;

g) USPAP Standards 1-4(a) and 2-2(b)(viii) & 1-1(a) and 1-4(a)- Respondent failed
to collect, verify, analyze and reconcile comparable sales data adequately and
failed to employ recognized methods and techniques in his sales comparison
approach for þoth the properties;

h) USPAP Standards 1-4(c)(i) and 1-4(c)(iii) and 2-2(b)(viii) - Respondent failed
to collect, verifu, analyze and reconcile comparable rental data for subject rent
and/or the potential earnings capacity of the property to estimate the gross
income potential of the subject and failed to collect, verify, analyze and reconcile
comparable data to estimate capitalization and/or discount rates;

¡) USPAP Standards 1-4(c)(iv) and 2-2(b)(viii) & 1-1(a) and 1-4(c) - Respondent
failed to base projections of future rent or income potential land and expenses
on reasonaþle clear and appropriate evidence and did not employ recognized
methods and techniques in income capitalization approach;

j) USPAP Standards 1-5(b) and 2-2(b)(viii); 1-1(b); 1-6(a), 1-6(b) and 2-2(bXvi¡i)

- Respondent omitted material facts concerning a prior sale of the Willowick
property and failed to disclose, analyze and reconcile this significant and material
information regarding that prior sale; and

'1 Effective December 27hh,2010, this rule was renumbered without substantive changes

Page 2 of 6

Page 50 of 301



k) USPAP Standards 1-1(a), 1-1(b), 1-1(c), 2-1(a) and 2-1(b) - For the reasons
detailed above, for both the properties Respondent produced appraisal reports
that were misleading and contained several substantial errors of omission or
commission by not employing correct methods and techniques.

6. Respondent made misrepresentations and omissions of material fact with
respect to his appraisals of the properties as detailed above.

7. Ihe parties enter into this consent order in accordance with TEx Occ CooE
1 103.458.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to the Texas Appraiser
Licensing and Ceftification Act, TEX. Occ. CoDE 1 103.

2. Respondent violated the above-noted provisions of USPAP as prohibited by Tex.
Occ. CoDE 1103.405 and22 Tex, Aorvrlr¡. CooE 155.1(a) and 153.20(a)(3)2.

3. Respondent violated 22 Tex, Aovlr,r.
misrepresentations and omissions of material fact.

Cooe 153.20(9)3 by making

4. The parties are authorized to resolve their dispute by means of a consent order
in accordance with Tex. Occ. Cooe 1103.458.

ORDER

Based on the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, the Board ORDERS

I,EDUCAT|ON. On or before March 22nd, 2014. Respondent shall submit
documentation of attendance and successful completion of the classes set
out below to the Board. All classes required by this Order musl be classes
approved by the Board. Unless othewise noted below, all classes must require
in-class attendance. lf the class requires an exam, Respondent must receive a
passing grade on the exem. None of the required class hours will count toward
Respondent's continuing education requirements for licensure. Respondent is
solely responsible for locating and scheduling classes to timely satisfy this
Order and is urged to do so well in advance of any compliance deadline to
ensure adequate time for completion of the course in the event of course
cancellation or rescheduling by the course provider.

a. A minimum, fifteen (15) classroom course in USPAP;

b. A minimum, seven (7) class hours classroom course on highest and best
use and market data analysrs;

2 Effective December 271h,2010,
3 Effective December 27fh,2010,

was renumbered without substantive changes
was renumbered without substantive changes

Page 3 of 6

this ru e
this ru e

Page 51 of 301



2. MENTORSHIP. on or before February 22nd,2014. Respondent shall complete
eight (8) hours of in-person mentorship conducted by a certified USpAp
instructor approved by the Board in accordance with thé schedule and topics
set out below. Respondent shall submit a cerlification of completion signed ny
the approved certífied USPAP instructor and a signed copy of the Guidetines
for Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board Mentors and Mentees
on or before the due date listed for each mentorship requirement. Respondent
is solely responsible for locating and scheduling an approved mentor
to timely satisfy this Order and is urged to do so well in advance of any
compliance deadline to ensure adequate time for completion.

a. Two (2) hours highest and best use and market data analysis;

b Three (3) hours on depreciation and obsolescence; and,

c, Three (3) hours on sales comparison approach

3. Respondent shall fully and timely comply with all of the provisions of this Agreed
Final Order; and

4. Respondent shall comply with all provisions of the Act, the Rules of the Board,
and USPAP in the future or be subjected to further disciplinary action.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND WAIVER

IF RESPONDENT FAILS TO TIMELY COMPLY WITH ANY TERMS IN THIS
AGREED FINAL ORDER, WHICH HAS A SPECIFIC, STATED DUE DATE,
RESPONDENT SHALL BE ASSESSED A $1.OOO ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY
AND RESPONDENT'S LICENSE, CERTIFICATION, AUTHORIZATION OR
REGISTRATION SHALL BE S.USPENDED, UNTIL RESPONDENT IS IN
FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS ORDER AND THE $1,OOO
ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY THE BOARD

ANY SUCH SUSPENSION SHALL BE EFFECTIVE WITHOUT THE NEED FOR A
HEARING OR OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE DUE PROCESS UNDER THE TEXAS
APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION ACT OR THE ADM¡NISTRATIVE
PROCEDURE ACT, AND RESPONDENT SPECIFICALLY WAIVES ANY SUCH
HEARING OR DUE PROCESS.

RESPONDENT, BY SIGNING THIS AGREED FINAL ORDER, WAIVES THE
RESPONDENT'S RIGHT TO A FORMAL HEARING, ANY MOTION FOR
REHEARING, AND ANY RIGHT TO SEEK JUDICIAL REVIEW OF THIS AGREED
FINAL ORDER. lnformation about this Agreed Final Order is subject to public
information requests and notice of this Agreed Final Order will be published on the
Board's website.

Respondent is solely responsible for timely delivery to the Board of all documents
and payments necessary for compliance of this agreed final order. Payment of any
adminístrative penalties due must be in the form of a cashier's check or money order

Page 4 of 6

Page 52 of 301



made payable to the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board. Respondent
shall retain documentation (reply email, fax confirmation, return receipt, etc.) confirming

receipt by the board of all the necessary documents.

Respondent shall send all documents and payments necessary lor compliance by: (1)

email to compliance.talcb@talcb.texas.gov, (2) fax to (512) 936-3966, attn: Compliance,
or (3) certified mail return receipt requested to Standards & Enforcement Seryices,

Texas Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board, Stephen F. Austin Building, 1700 N.

Congress Ave., Suite 400, Austin, TX 78701.

I HAVE READ AND REVIEWED THIS ENTIRE AGREED FINAL ORDER FULLY AND
AM ENTERING INTO IT OF MY OWN FREE WILL TO AVOID THE EXPENSE OF

LITIGATION AND TO REACH AN EXPEDITIOUS RESOLUTION OF THE MATTER. I

NEITHER ADMIT NOR DENY THAT THE FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS
OF LAW CONTAINED HEREIN ARE CORRECT. I UNDERSTAND ALL OF MY

COMPLIANCE OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREED FINAL ORDER AND THE
CONSEQUENCES FOR FAILING TO COMPLY WITH THOSE OBTIGATIONS.

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE BOARD AND ITS STAFF CANNOT PROVIDE MÉ

WITH LEGAL ADVICE AND I AM AWARE OF MY RIGHT TO BE REPRESENTED
BY AN ATTORNEY OF MY OWN CHOOSING. I AM AWARE OF MY RIGHT TO A
HEARING, AND HEREBY WAIVE A HEARING AND ALSO WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO

SEEK JUDICIAL REVIEW OF THIS AGREED FINAL ORDER, INCULDING FOR ANY

SUBSEQUENT ACTION RESULTING FROM MY FAILURE TO TIMELY COMPLY

WITH AN ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENT OF THIS AGREED FINAL ORDER
(E.G. PAYMENT OF A PENALTY, COMPLETION OF REMEDIAL EDUCATION, OR

FATLURE TO PROVIDE LOGS).

This agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, in form of electronic

mail, fãcsimile, or other written expression of agreement, each of which shall be

deemed an original and together shall comprise evidence of full execution of the

agreement.

Tne oRre oF THts Acneeo Frr.r¡u ORoeR shall be the date it is executed by the

Chairperson of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board. The

Chairperson has been delegated the authority to sign this Agreed Final Order by the

Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board vote'

Signed ffiß lLtâay oÍ Cetalar , 2013.

BURKE N REE

SWOR TO AND SUBSCRTBED BEFORE ME, the undersigned, on this lt day of
BURKE NEWEL REES, to certify which, witness my hand

B RIVÉRA

NÐlarY Public

STAT: OF TEXAS

and offi seal
2013, by

Page 5 of 6
n^or, ÇxÞ' 06-ù2-',l4

Page 53 of 301



Notary Public Signature

M,À.rl ß.-.'r-
Notary Public's Printed Name

Nolary Publlc

]TATE ÊF TEXAS

,'., .:.rtlini fro. 06-02'14

MtC$tA.ÉL B ß!VE HA

Signed Standards and Enforcement Services Division this
llrn 2013

e day of

Troy lieu, TALCB Staff Attorney

Signed by the Commissioner this day of ,2013

Douglas Oldmixon, Commissioner
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board

Approved by the Board and Signed this _ day of ,2013

Walker Beard, Chairperson
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board

Page 6 of 6

Page 54 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(d) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file numbers 
11-123 & 14-007 (John Wallace Blunt, Jr., TX-1323086-G). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55 of 301



 

Page 56 of 301



Page 57 of 301



Page 58 of 301



Page 59 of 301



Page 60 of 301



Page 61 of 301



Page 62 of 301



Page 63 of 301



Page 64 of 301



Page 65 of 301



 

Page 66 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(e) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file number 
13-126 (Muriel J. Pope, TX-1330517-R). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67 of 301



 

Page 68 of 301



Page 69 of 301



Page 70 of 301



Page 71 of 301



Page 72 of 301



Page 73 of 301



Page 74 of 301



Page 75 of 301



 

Page 76 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(f) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file number 
13-165 (John Ross Fanning, TX-1324201-G). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77 of 301



 

Page 78 of 301



Page 79 of 301



Page 80 of 301



Page 81 of 301



Page 82 of 301



Page 83 of 301



Page 84 of 301



Page 85 of 301



 

Page 86 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(g) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file number 
13-206 (Robert Smallwood, TX-1321833-R). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87 of 301



 

Page 88 of 301



Page 89 of 301



Page 90 of 301



Page 91 of 301



Page 92 of 301



Page 93 of 301



Page 94 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(h) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file number 
13-164 (Mark Andrew Roberts, TX-1327021-G). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 95 of 301



 

Page 96 of 301



Page 97 of 301



Page 98 of 301



Page 99 of 301



Page 100 of 301



Page 101 of 301



Page 102 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(i) 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve agreed final order regarding complaint file number 
13-100 (Steve McDermott, TX-1321032-G, Expired). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103 of 301



 

Page 104 of 301



Page 105 of 301



Page 106 of 301



Page 107 of 301



Page 108 of 301



Page 109 of 301



 

Page 110 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(j) 

 
Discussion and possible action to accept Surrender of License from complaint file number 12-
064 (Floyd Edgar Sumrall, TX-1333035-L). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 111 of 301



 

Page 112 of 301



Page 113 of 301



SURRENDER OF LICENSE 
 

TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING  § 
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD   § 

§ 
vs.      §    DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO. 
      § 12-064 

§ 
FLOYD EDGAR SUMRALL § 
TX-1333035-L § 

 
ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, FLOYD EDGAR SUMRALL has submitted to the Board his affidavit that 
he no longer desires to be approved as a State Licensed Real Estate Appraiser, and 
that he has voluntarily surrendered his license, the Board takes the following action: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that license number TX-1333035-L hereto 
issued to FLOYD EDGAR SUMRALL, to practice real property appraisal in the State 
of Texas, be revoked without formal charges, notice of hearing, or a formal hearing.   
 
 
Approved by the Board and Signed this ____ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Walker R. Beard, Chairperson 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
 

 

Page 114 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(k) 

 
Discussion and possible action to accept Surrender of Certification from complaint file number 
13-047 (Richard Leo Dockery, TX-1322548-G). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 115 of 301



 

Page 116 of 301



SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATION 

TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING 
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

vs. 

RICHARD LEO DOCKERY 
TX-1322548-G 

§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 
§ 

DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO. 
13-047 

AFFIDAVIT 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared RICHARD LEO 
DOCKERY, who being by me duly sworn, deposes as follows: 

My name is RICHARD LEO DOCKERY I am over 18 years of age, of sound mind, 
capable of making this affidavit, and personally acquainted with the facts herein 
stated: 

I am a STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL REAL ESTATE APPRAISER in the State of 
Texas and I am voluntarily and permanently surrendering my CERTIFICATION to 
the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board because I no longer desire to 
be CERTIFIED. 

I understand that through this action the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board will permanently revoke my CERTIFICATION without formal charges, notice, 
or a hearing. 

I hereby waive my right to appeal or complain of any final order entered by the 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board accepting the voluntary surrender 
of my CERTIFICATION. 

fl~~ 
RICHARD LEO DOCKERY 

SWORN TO ';I'D SUBSCRIBFQ before me, the undersigned authority, 
on this the I day of t>c7 v6rr , 201 3. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 

Page 117 of 301



TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING  § 
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD   § 

§ 
vs.      § DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO. 
      § 13-047 

§ 
RICHARD LEO DOCKERY § 
TX-1322548-G § 

 
ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, RICHARD LEO DOCKERY has submitted to the Board his affidavit that 
he no longer desires to be approved as a state certified general real estate 
appraiser, and that he has voluntarily surrendered his certification, the Board takes 
the following action: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that certification number TX-1322548-G 
hereto issued to RICHARD LEO DOCKERY, to practice real property appraisal in 
the State of Texas, be permanently revoked without formal charges, notice of 
hearing, or a formal hearing.   
 
 
Approved by the Board and Signed this ____ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Walker Beard, Chairperson 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
 

 

Page 118 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6(l) 

 
Discussion and possible action to accept Surrender of Certification from complaint file number 
12-062 (John James Stahl, TX-1334105-R). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 119 of 301



 

Page 120 of 301



Page 121 of 301



SURRENDER OF CERTIFICATION 
 

TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING  § 
AND CERTIFICATION BOARD   § 

§ 
vs.      §    DOCKETED COMPLAINT NO. 
      § 12-062 

§ 
JOHN JAMES STAHL § 
TX-1334105-R § 

 
ORDER OF THE BOARD 

 
WHEREAS, JOHN JAMES STAHL has submitted to the Board his affidavit that he 
no longer desires to be approved as a State Certified Residential Real Estate 
Appraiser, and that he has voluntarily surrendered his certification, the Board takes 
the following action: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED that certification number TX-1334105-R 
hereto issued to JOHN JAMES STAHL, to practice real property appraisal in the 
State of Texas, be revoked without formal charges, notice of hearing, or a formal 
hearing.   
 
 
Approved by the Board and Signed this ____ day of _____________, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Walker R. Beard, Chairperson 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
 

 

Page 122 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
Discussion and possible action on Motion for Rehearing in the matter of SOAH Docket #329-
13-3390ALC (Francis Kafor, TX-1340428-T). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 123 of 301



 

Page 124 of 301



Page 125 of 301



Page 126 of 301



Page 127 of 301



Page 128 of 301



Page 129 of 301



Page 130 of 301



Page 131 of 301



Page 132 of 301



Page 133 of 301



Page 134 of 301



Page 135 of 301



Page 136 of 301



Page 137 of 301



Page 138 of 301



Page 139 of 301



Page 140 of 301



Page 141 of 301



Page 142 of 301



Page 143 of 301



Page 144 of 301



Page 145 of 301



Page 146 of 301



Page 147 of 301



Page 148 of 301



Page 149 of 301



Page 150 of 301



Page 151 of 301



Page 152 of 301



Page 153 of 301



Page 154 of 301



Page 155 of 301



Page 156 of 301



Page 157 of 301



Page 158 of 301



Page 159 of 301



Page 160 of 301



Page 161 of 301



Page 162 of 301



Page 163 of 301



Page 164 of 301



Page 165 of 301



Page 166 of 301



Page 167 of 301



Page 168 of 301



Page 169 of 301



Page 170 of 301



Page 171 of 301



Page 172 of 301



Page 173 of 301



Page 174 of 301



Page 175 of 301



 

Page 176 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
Report by AMC Advisory Committee. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 177 of 301



 

Page 178 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
Report by Enforcement Committee. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 179 of 301



 

Page 180 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
Report by Education Committee. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 181 of 301



 

Page 182 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
                     

 
   

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ●  www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

TALCB Board Members  
 
Walker Beard 
Chair 
 
Jamie S. Wickliffe  
Vice Chair 
 
Laurie C. Fontana 
Secretary  
 
Clayton Black 
 
Patrick M. Carlson 
 
Luis F. De La Garza, Jr  
 
Keith Kidd 
 
Mark A. McAnally 
  
Shannon K. McClendon 
 
Douglas E. Oldmixon 
Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Education Committee Report November 6, 2013 

 
Members: Luis De La Garza, Chair, Walker Beard and Keith Kidd 
 

Since the August Board meeting, the Education Committee held a committee 
meeting on November 6, 2013.  
 
Committee Members in attendance: Luis De La Garza, Walker Beard and 
Keith Kidd 
Staff in attendance: Kerri Galvin, Acting General Counsel, Tony Slagle, 
Government Relations Specialist, Gwen Jackson, Director of Education & 
Licensing Services, Jennifer Wheeler, Education Specialist 
 
Public in attendance:  Joe Woller representing FACT 
 

The Education Committee met to discuss the development of a rule and course approval 
form to implement an Appraiser Trainee & Supervisor Course to meet the new AQB 
2015 criteria. The Board must have such a course in place prior to January 1, 2015. The 
Committee has an item on the agenda today to propose such a rule and course approval 
form in hopes to have the course guidelines in place to allow course providers adequate 
time to develop, submit and receive approval of the course before that date.   

The Committee is also studying the viability of a Texas specific continuing education 
course regarding TALCB’s mission, jurisdiction, and statutes, rules and policies that 
differ from USPAP requirements. This course is not required by AQB but could provide 
appraisers with valuable information. The Committee will continue to study this idea and 
will likely bring a recommendation to the full Board at a future meeting. For the Board’s 
information, a draft of a proposed course outline for a Texas specific course is attached 
to this report.   

The Chair would like to thank staff and Committee members for their hard work. Our 
next meeting will be scheduled prior to the February meeting.  

 

 

Page 183 of 301



 

Page 184 of 301



TALCB RENEWAL UPDATE COURSE OUTLINE 
 

Course Objectives 
 
The purpose of this course is to provide appraisers certified or licensed by the Texas 
Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board (TALCB) updates regarding Federal, State 
and local laws affecting appraisers as well as updates concerning rules, policies and other 
jurisdictional changes.   
 
Course Content Outline 
 

 
I. Course Introduction and Overview 

a. Purpose of the Course 
b. Course Objectives 
c. Brief summary of what will be covered 
 
 

II. Texas Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board (TALCB) 
a. Mission and purpose of the TALCB 
b. Powers of the Board 
c. Board Members 

 
 

III. AQB – Upcoming Changes to Real Property Appraiser Qualifications or 
Procedures. 
a. Overview of changes 
b. College level education requirement changes 
c. Supervisory Appraiser & Trainee Appraiser Requirement Changes 
d. How AQB Changes Affect Appraiser Upgrades 
e. Policy Statements 

 
 

IV. Qualifications for Appraiser Credentials/How to Upgrade 
a. Certified General Appraiser 
b. Certified Residential Appraiser 
c. Licensed Appraiser 
d. Appraiser Trainee 
e. Certification & Licensure by Reciprocity 

 
V. Appraisal Management Companies (AMCs) 

a. The AMC Registration & Regulation Act 
b. Eligibility for Registration 
c. Business Records 
d. AMC Panelists 
e. AMC Oversight 

Page 185 of 301



 
 

VI. Legislation 
a. Dodd-Frank Act Overview 
b. Recent Legislative Changes 

i. Federal 
ii. State 

 
 

VII. Texas Rules, Laws, etc. 
a. Differences between Texas & Federal Laws  
b. Recent changes to TALCB Rules 
 

 
VIII. Enforcement Corner/Case Studies 

a. License Responsibilities  
b. Common USPAP Violations 
c. Investigation Checklist 
d. Complaint Processing overview 
e. TALCB’s Disciplinary Guideline Rule & ASC Discipline Matrix 
f. Enforcement Statistics 
g. Case Studies 

 
 

IX. Hot Topics 
 

 
X. FAQ’s 

Page 186 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 11 

 
Staff reports by Commissioner, Deputy Commissioner, and Division Directors, which may 
include reports on processes, monthly activities and statistical data for communications, 
licensing, education, information technology, staff services, and enforcement; current topics 
related to regulation of real estate appraisers; discussion of topics raised by monthly reports; 
introduction of new employees; and questions by Board members to staff regarding issues 
raised by the staff reports. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 187 of 301



 

Page 188 of 301



Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 FYTD Total

Local Lines 15,460 16,585 13,809 11,472 21,683 18,167 17,443 17,589 18,120 17,127 19,290 17,994 204,739

TALCB LL 1,013 1,183 976 899 1,559 1,212 1,090 1,208 1,170 1,154 1,241 1,136 13,841

Total Calls 16,473 17,768 14,785 12,371 23,242 19,379 18,533 18,797 19,290 18,281 20,531 19,130 218,580

Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 FYTD Total
Licensing 376 425 364 240 410 312 311 344 399 342 346 280 4,149
Education 158 209 234 126 282 228 197 239 340 242 271 193 2,719
Inspector 12 5 6 7 21 8 19 8 10 9 7 15 127
Enforcement 3 7 4 4 8 8 13 20 30 18 11 17 143
TALCB Lic 6 8 15 12 10 7 14 9 10 13 17 11 132
TALCB Enf 3 0 4 1 1 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 14
Total 558 654 627 390 732 564 555 622 790 624 652 516 7,284

 
Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 FYTD Total

Licensing 4,331 4,377 3,233 3,241 4,720 3,889 4,136 4,541 4,572 4,101 4,311 4,285 49,737
Education 847 696 617 867 821 920 830 822 1,011 1,141 1,070 964 10,606
Inspector 72 91 55 33 62 32 27 65 48 33 44 53 615
Enforcement 167 155 106 81 93 100 128 116 135 110 97 124 1,412
TALCB Lic 82 94 80 86 112 50 67 70 84 64 76 78 943
TALCB Enf 9 7 10 15 18 6 7 7 9 5 4 14 111
Total 5,508 5,420 4,101 4,323 5,826 4,997 5,195 5,621 5,859 5,454 5,602 5,518 63,424

Reception and Communication Services Division

Walk Ins

Emails

Incoming Calls

C1 Report
FY 2013

Page 189 of 301



Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 FYTD Total

Local Lines 15,926 15,926

TALCB LL 1,029 1,029

Total Calls 16,955 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,955

Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 FYTD Total
Licensing 297 297
Education 191 191
Inspector 8 8
Enforcement 15 15
TALCB Lic 14 14
TALCB Enf 4 4
Total 529 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 529

 
Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 FYTD Total

Licensing 4,113 4,113
Education 824 824
Inspector 58 58
Enforcement 94 94
TALCB Lic 103 103
TALCB Enf 7 7
Total 5,199 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,199

Reception and Communication Services Division

Walk Ins

Emails

Incoming Calls

C1 Report
FY 2014

Page 190 of 301



Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board

ACTIVE CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES
Total G,R,L,PFiscal

Year
End of Trainee Tolal

Oct 07

Nov 07

Dec 07
Jan 08

Feb 08
March 08

Aplil 08

May 08

Jurre 08

July 08

Aus 08

2,281
2,291
2,300
2,30t
2,304
2,296
2,308
2,308
2,311
2,321
2,321

5,703
s,732

5,766
s,799
5,799
5,783

5,792

5,792
5,795
5,804

5,79'7

2,419
2,436
2,456
2,477

2,479
2,481
2,491
2,497
2,505
2,s06
2,502

LICENSE PROV.LIC. TRAINEE TOTAL
50

37 1,196 30 6,899 67
29 1,214 t8 6,946 47
34 1,180 -34 6,946 0

33 |,162 -18 6,961 t 5

0 1,136 -26 6,93s -26
,16 r,1r2 -24 6,895 -40
9 1,087 -25 6,879 -16
0 1,048 -39 6,840 -39
3 1,009 -39 6,804 -36
9 994 -l5 6,798 -6
-7 961 -33 6,7s8 -40

9s1

950
9s1
956
952
944
933

925
918

915

912

52

55

59

65

64

62

60

62
6l
62

62

FY-2009 Sept08

Oct 08

Nov 08

Dec 08
Jan 09
Feb 09
Mar 09
Apr 09

May 09
Jun 09
Jul 09
Aue 09

2,328
2,344
2,338
2,342
2,336
2,33s
2,338
2,345
2,346
2,343
2,337
2,341

2,508

2,519
2,52s
2,535
2,534
2,532
2,531
2,521
2,504
2,497
2,488
2,486

905 -56 6,70s -53

903 -2 6,725 20
843 ,60 6,655 -70
84s 2 6,671 16
840 -s 6,647 -24
816 -24 6,605 -42
786 -30 6,s67 -38

729 -57 6,490 -77
693 -36 6,420 -70
679 -14 6,384 -36
661 -18 6,328 -56
644 -17 6,305 -23

903

897
888

887
874
862
855

840

826
815

795
787

61

62

61

62

63

60
57

55

5l
50

47
47

5,800

5,822
5,812
5,826
5,807
s,789
5,781

s,761
5,727
5,705

5,667
s,661

3

22
-10
14

-19

-18
-8

-20
-34
1a

-38
-6

FY-2010 SeptO9 2,345
Oct 09 2,347
Nov 09 2,352
Dec 09 2,354
Jan 10 2,352
Feb 10 2,351
Mar 10 2,351
Apr 10 2,358
May 10 2,361
Jun l0 2,360
Jul l0 2,355

-9
-7

-14
-5

-l
5

10

-24
-'7

-16
-12

6,299
6,291
6,273

6,262
6,248
6,233
6,229
6,197
6,r85
6,158

6,120

-6
-8

-18

-11
-t4
-15

-4
-32

-12

-38

2,496
2,499
2,505
2,s08
2,507

2,508
2,503
2,500
2,498
2,s00
2,490

7'79

758

750
747

733
722
'712

'707

694
683

671

635

628
614
609
608

613

623
s99
s92
5'76

564

547

3

-1

-4
-6

-13
-20

-t4
-8

-11

-26
-12

44
44
44
4t
34
28

28
28

27

28

28

27

s,664
5,663

5,659
5,653

5,640
5,620
5,606

5,598

5,s93
s,582
5,556

58 544 7

OclDecl0*
Jarr 1 1**
Feb 1l
Mar l1
Aprl I
May1l
Jun 11

Jul 1l
Aue ll

2,361
2,370
2,381
2,379
2,368
2,3'74

2,379
2,396

2,470

2,472

2,482
2,486
2,456
2,458
2,463
2,476

-48
13

24

1

-74
l0
t6
32

626

628
630
629
596
s98

604
605

23

21

2l
22

22
22

22

22
23

5,526

5,478
s,491
5,515

5,5 16

5,442
5,452
5,468
5,s00

520 -94 5,998 -142
534 14 6,025 2'7

ss3 19 6,068 43

561 I 6,077 9
518 -43 5,960 -1 17

528 I0 5,980 20
538 10 6,006 26
549 lt 6,049 43

FY-2012 Septl l 2,403 2,480 606 23 5,512 12

5,344
5,285

5,281
s,283
5,279

5,280

5,264

6,079
6,097
6,122
s,839
5,864

5,783
5,7'79

5,7'79
s,777
s,782
s,776

30
18

25

-283
25

-81

-4
0

_)

J
-1
20

18
'7

t0
-84
20
))
0
a

2
4

t4
3

567
s74
584

500

520
498
498
496
498
s02
st2
5ls

Oct 1l
Novl l
Dec ll
Ian 12

Feb 12

Mar 12

Apr'12
May12
Jun 12

Jul 12

2,408
2,417
2,369
2,376
2,1s8
2,364
2,371
2,369
2,375
2,365

2,486 606
2,484 6t4
2,414 s43
2,4t2 542
2,387 s27

2,382 522

2,381 5 18

2,380 517

2,381 s 13

2,37 6 s 13

23 5,523 1l
23 5,538 - 15

13 s,339 -199

14

l3
l3
13

l3
ll
10

l0

5

-59
-4
2

-4
1

-15

t712

Oct 12

Novl2
Dec 12

Jan 13

Feb 13

Mar 13

Apl13
Mayl3
Jun 13

Jul 13

Aug 13

71 796

2,3 85
2,386
2,390
2,377
2,379
2,382
2,378
2,369
2,368
2,359
2,367

.J

3

t6
26

15

l6
1a

23

25

45
22

5,822
5,823
s,828

5,84 l
5,850
5,856

5,87 I
5,88 1

5,901

5,907

5,934

2,388 stz
2,389 509

2,387 509
2,381 501

2,380 502
2,377 499
2,374 490
2,373 484
2,37t 482
2,369 480
2,367 477
2,3'7t 470

9

I
7

6

6

4

3

2

2

2

2

2

5,291
s,291
s,289
5,278
5,265
5,259
5,249
5,237

5,224

5,219
5,205
s,210

10

0
1

-11

-13
-6

-10
-12

-13

-5
-19

5

531

534

550
576

s91

60'7

634

657

682
702

724

-3
l
5

t3
9

6

15

10

20
26
27

* Totals for October thru December 2010 are not available due to system conversion.
**Corectedtotals: PrevioustotalsonJanuary20llreportincludedlicensesthatshouldhavebeenexpired.Expiredprogramhadnotbeenrun,
lrainee Change = Chtnge in nunber o! appro¡set lruinees since preceding month OBl3Ul3

TOTAL : Grud totcl of rll active licenses, certilications Ind trâinees Page 191 of 301



APPRÄISAL MANAGEMENT COMPA¡IY REGISTRATIONS

Month

Paper
Apps.

Received

Online
Apps.

Received

Total
Apps.

Received Panelists

TotalAMC
Registrations

Issued

FY-2012

FY- 2013

Mar-12
Apr-12
Ìllf.ay-12
Jun-12

Jul-12
Aug-13

rY 2OI2 TOTAL

l8
t6
25

53

13

5

4

5

t6
t4
6

I

22
2t
4t
67

19

6

0
0

342
5,538
7,061
2,407

0

0

44
65

53

7

130 t76 15,348

1,137
911
635
642
936
-384
885
868
795
714
529
643

t6946

Sep-12
Oct-12
Nov-12
.Dec-12
Jan-13

Feb-13
Mar-13
Apr-13
May-13
Jun-13

Jul-13
Aug-13

FY 2013 TOTAL

J

5

2
4
2

0
0

0
I
4

1

1

1

J

J

J

0

1

0
2

0

1

I
2

I
3

1

)
0
0

0

1

0
1

1

1

0
0

2

I
0
I
0

1

0
0

0

1

6 11 17

193

8,31 I

23,659 192

23

GRAND TOTAL AS OF 8I3III3 136 57

Registrations Surrendered in February 2013
Registrations Revoked in March 2013
Registrations Surrendered in July 2013
Registrations Revoked in July 2013

TOTAL AMC REGISTRATIONS

-3
-1

-1

-1

186

Page 192 of 301



Education & Licensin Services Division - TALCB

Fiscal Year - 2OL3
AUGUST

This YTD Last YTD Change
Count Percent9

'-2-
13 9 11 - L2

Certifi ed General Applications
Certifi ed Residential Applications
State Licensed Applications
Appraiser Trainee Applications
Non-Residential Temporary Applications

Tota I O rig i na I Ap p I icatio ns

90
109
44

263
347
853

106
92
40

169
318
725

t7
4

94
29

728

-15.09%
t8.48o/o
10.00%
55.620/o

9.L20/o
L7.660/o

Received

Licenses Issued from Original Applications
Certified General Licenses
Certified Residential Licenses
State Licensed
Appraiser Trainee Licenses
Non-Residential Temporary Licenses

Total Licenses from Original Applications

99
t2t
46

254
345
865

106
L22

59
L84
319
790

-7
-1

-13
70
26

-6.600/o
-0.82o/o

-22.03o/o
38.04o/o

8.15olo
9.49o/o75

Licenses Issued from Renewal tions
Ceftified General Renewals
Certified Residential Renewals
State Licensed Renewals
Appraiser Trainee Renewals

Total Renewal Licenses Issued

1,310
t,2L3

279
230

3,O32

1,147
1,310

335
500

3,292

1

-97
-56

-270
-260

L4.2to/o
-7.40o/o

-t6.72o/o
-54.OOo/o

-7.90o/o

Licenses Issued from Reinstatement
Ceftifi ed General Reinstatements
Certified Residential Reinstatements
State Licensed Reinstatements
Appraiser Trainee Reinstatements

Total Reinstatement Licenses Issued

13
6

6
36
6T

30
-25
200

2

10

10
8
2

35
55

3
-2
4
1

6

OOo/o

00o/o

00o/o

860/o

9Lo/o

ELS Division Fiscal Year Comparison Ll ReportPage 193 of 301



Examination Activity - Fiscal Year 2012-2013

YEAR-TO-DATE RESULTS: SEPTEMBER 2012 thru August 2013 Overall Pass Rate Overall Failure Rate

State Licensed
Certified

Residential
36

17

53

Certified
General

Examinations Passed
Examinations Failed
Examinations Taken

24

30

54

26

10

36

86

143

57

143

Examination Pass Rate % 44.44yo 67.920/o 72.22o/o 60.14Yo

MONTHLY RESULTS: AUGUST 2013

39.86%

Overall Pass Rate Overall Failure Rate

6

7

13 13

State Licensed
Certified

Residential
Certified
General

Examinations Passed
Examinations Failed
Examinations Taken

Examination Pass Rate (%)

2

1

3

3

2

5

1

4

5

20.OOo/" 60.00% 66.670/o 46.15o/o 53.85%

Total examinations taken :

Totalfail
Total pass
Total repeat candidates:
Total first time candidates

143
57
86
40

103
All examination Wpes

Total repeat candidates:
Total first time candidates

Total examinations taken
Totalfail
Total pass

13

7
6
4
I

Allexamination types

Page 194 of 301



FISCAL YEAR.TO-DATE COMPARISON
AUGUST

Sept. 2012 - Aueust 2013 Sept. 20LL - Ausust 2012
Pass RatePass Rate Difference

Certified General Appraiser 72.2o/o 71.7o/o +.5

Certified Residential Appraiser 67.9o/o 67.5o/o +.4

Licensed Appraiser 44.4o/o 65.3o/o -20.9

Page 195 of 301



 

World Wide Web
Latest 3 
Months

Prior Yr 
3 Mo

Total 
Fiscal YTD 

Total Prior 
Fiscal YTD 

Total Pages Viewed 509,294 1,779,479 119,016 94,919
Total Monthly Unique Visitors 22,286 25,219 7,484 6,523

Online Transactions

 Total 
Latest 3 

Mo

Online  
Latest 3 

Mo
Online 

Percent

Fiscal YTD 
Online 

Percent  

Prior Fiscal 
YTD Online 

Percent

Applications  4 3 75.0% 50.0%  0.0%
AMC 4 3 75.0% 50.0% 0.0%

Renewals  438 413 94.3% 92.0%  94.0%
Certified General Appraiser 183 169 92.3% 92.2% 90.9%
Certified Residential Appraiser 255 244 95.7% 96.8% 97.3%
State Licensed Appraiser 46 14 30.4% 62.5% 0.0%
Appraiser Trainee 1 1 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%

AMC Panel: Last 3 Months FY YTD
Invitations 2040 651
Removals 88 21

Information & Technology Services Electronic Information Outlet Statistics  I1 Report

Information Technology Services Division
Electronic Information Outlet Statistics

As of September 2013

Page 196 of 301



Staff & Support Services Division
TALCB Budget Status Report

11/12 = 91.6%
Budget Budget % 
FY2014 Expenditures Balance Remaining Comments

Salaries & Wages $953,259 $78,917 $874,342 91.7%  
Employee Benefits 266,185 24,189 241,996 90.9%
Other Personnel Costs 38,500 720 37,780 98.1%
Professional Fees & Services 100,200 11,481 88,719 88.5%
Consumables 8,400 403 7,997 95.2%
Utilities 650 68 582 89.5%
Travel 27,000 2,224 24,776 91.8%
Office Rent 75,252 0 75,252 100.0%
Equipment Rental 8,900 0 8,900 100.0%
Registration & Membership 11,750 1,995 9,755 83.0%
Maintenance & Repairs 9,340 8,868 472 5.1%

Reproduction & Printing 1,500 0 1,500 100.0%
Contract Services 43,902 306 43,596 99.3%
Postage 6,125 1,100 5,025 82.0%

Supplies & Equipment 10,405 0 10,405 100.0%

Communication Services 7,916 515 7,401 93.5%
Other Operating Expenses 3,600 195 3,405 94.6%

Subtotal -Operations Expenditures 1,572,884 130,981 1,441,903 91.7%
DPS Criminal History Background Checks 3,000 3,000 100.0%
Statewide Cost Allocation Plan (SWCAP) 10,000 10,000 100.0%
Contribution to General Revenue 30,000 2,500 27,500 91.7% Not due until 8/31/14
 Subtotal - Nonoperational Expenditures 43,000 2,500 40,500 94.2%
Total Expenditures $1,615,884 $133,481 $1,482,403 91.7%

 

Revenue FY2014 Projected
Revenue 
Collected 

Revenue Remaining 
to be Collected

Revenue % 
Remaining to be 

Collected Comments
License Fees $1,121,711 $84,702 $1,037,009 92.4%
AMCs 748,430 16,530 $731,900 97.8% Fewer new AMCs than expected

Other Miscellaneous Revenue 2,812 236 $2,576 91.6% Bulletin Fees/PSI  Admin Fees/NSF fees

Total FY14 Revenue $1,872,953 $101,468 $1,771,485 94.6%

FY13              Carry 
Forward 

Allocated 
Amount 

Remaining to be 
Allocated

Carry Forward % 
Remaining 

AMC Revenue Carry Forward from FY13 $265,285 $22,107.08 $243,178 91.7% Pro-rated thru September

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenditures &  Transfers $522,354 ($9,906)   Includes AMC Carry Forward

September 2013

Expenditure Category

Staff and Support Services Agency Budget Status Report S1 ReportPage 197 of 301



Case Classification FY2013 13‐Sep 13‐Oct 13‐Nov 13‐Dec 14‐Jan 14‐Feb 14‐Mar 14‐Apr 14‐May 14‐Jun 14‐Jul 14‐Aug FYTD

Experience Audits 93 7 14 0
RFAs & Covert Complaints 1 0 0 0
Regulatory Complaints:

AMCs 20 0 1 0
Dodd Frank 28 4 0 0
Ethics 8 0 0 0
Staff 2 0 0 0
USPAP 158 11 14 0
Other 12 0 2 0
No Jurisdiction 3 0 0 0
MCD Inquiries 7 2 0 0
Opened During Month 332 24 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55

Total Cases Open as of 10/31/2013 206

Case Disposition FY2013 13‐Sep 13‐Oct 13‐Nov 13‐Dec 14‐Jan 14‐Feb 14‐Mar 14‐Apr 14‐May 14‐Jun 14‐Jul 14‐Aug FYTD

Experience Audits 93 2 5 1
RFAs 20 1 0 0
Regulatory Complaints:

Surrendered 8 0 0 0
Agreed Final Order 68 0 0 0
Other Disciplinary Action 12 0 0 0
Insufficient Evidence 0 0 0 0
Dismissed 271 7 10 2
No Jurisdiction 8 0 0 0
MCD Inquiries 7 2 0 0
Closed During Month 487 12 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30

Total Cases Open as of 11/4/2013 203

# of Cases Received

# of Cases Closed

TALCB Standards & Enforcement Services
CASE STATUS REPORT FY 2013 as of NOVEMBER 4, 2013

Page 198 of 301



4 November 2013

TOTAL CASES OPEN AS OF 11/4/2013:

Fiscal Year No. Pending
(as of 1/28/13)

No. Pending
(as of 4/30/13)

No. Pending
(as of 7/24/13)

No. Pending
(as of 11/4/13)

Percentage Change 
from Previous 

Reporting Period

2007 2 1 1 1 -----

2008 6 2 Reg 5 1 Reg 5 1 Reg 5 1 Reg -----

4 RFA 4 RFA 4 RFA 4 RFA

2009 16 12 Reg 12 8 Reg 7 3 Reg 6 2 Reg (14.3%)
4 RFA 4 RFA 4 RFA 4 RFA

2010 28 22 Reg 21 15 Reg 15 9 Reg 8 3 Reg (46.7%)
6 RFA 6 RFA 6 RFA 5 RFA

2011 34 29 Reg 19 14 Reg 12 7 Reg 9 4 Reg (25%)
5 RFA 5 RFA 5 RFA 5 RFA

2012 82 80 Reg 45 44 Reg 26 24 Reg 14 12 Reg (46.2%)
2 RFA 1 RFA 2 RFA 2 RFA

2013 72 72 Reg 92 92 Reg 95 94 Reg 89 88 Reg (6.3%)
0 RFA 0 RFA 1 RFA 1 RFA

2014 ----- ----- ----- 32 32 Reg -----
0 RFA

Total 240 195 161 164 1.9%

Page 199 of 301



CASES AT LEAST 1 YR OLD:

4 November 2013

Agreed Orders/PFD Received 10 7 16 7 12 71.4%

Awaiting Receipt of PFD 3 4 0 0 0 _____

Set for Hearing 12 6 7 2 1 (50%)

Hearing Required/Being Processed for 
SOAH

19 15 10 11 0 (100%)

In Negotiations/Pending Contingent 
Dismissals

4 7 10 19 12 (36.8%)

RFA/Covert Reviews 42 21 20 21 22 4.8%

Regulatory Reviews in Investigation 57 43 16 3 0 (100%)

Sent to Peer Review Committee 1 7 3 0 0 _____

Total Cases 148 110 82 63 47 (25.4%)

As of 
7/24/13

As of  
11/4/13

Percentage 
Change from 

Reporting 
Period

As of 
10/22/12 

As of 
1/28/13

As of 
4/30/13 

Page 200 of 301



CASE RESOLUTIONS FY 2013
September 1, 2012 – August 31, 2013

Page 201 of 301



DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS FY 2013
September 2012 – August 2013

Average Number of Licensees
(September 2012 to August 2013)

6539
.4 % Recidivism Rate

Page 202 of 301



CASE RESOLUTIONS FY 2014
September 1, 2013 – November 4, 2013

Page 203 of 301



Page 204 of 301



COMPLAINT�SOURCES�FY�2014
September�1,�2013�– November�4,�2013

4 0 0

9

16

1
0 0 0

2

0 0

AMC���4

Appraisers���0

Banks�&�Thrifts���0

Board�Originated���9

Consumers���16

Dodd�Frank�Referrals���1

Federal�&�State�Regulators���0

Mortgage�Lenders���0

Other�Governmental�Agencies���0

Other���2

Trade�Organizations���0

Unknown���0

Page 205 of 301



FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013
# of Licensees 6,415 6,385 6,532 6,277 6,761
# of Respondents w/Resolved

Complaints 198 174 200 285 287

# of Respondents w/Disciplinary
Action 94 94 78 105 53

3.1% 2.7% 3.1% 4.5% 4.2%

1.5% 1.5% 1.2% 1.7% .8%0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

Total No. of Licensees vs. Respondents with Complaints & Disciplinary 
Actions

Page 206 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 12 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.15 concerning 
Experience Required for Certification or Licensing. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5836) to 
implement the new experience audit requirement for all appraiser credentials set out in 
Revised Policy Statement 4, adopted by Appraisal Subcommittee on June 1, 2013. The 
effective date of the new requirement is July 31, 2013. These amendments were also 
adopted on an emergency basis at TALCB’s August 16, 2013, meeting.  

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.15, Experience Required for Certification or Licensing, 
without changes to text as previously published to the Texas Register, except for any 
technical or non-substantive changes required for adoption. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 207 of 301



 

Page 208 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

         22 TAC §153.15 Experience Required for Certification or Licensing 
 

§153.15 Experience Required for 
Certification or Licensing  
(a) - (e)(No change.)  
(f)Experience claimed by an applicant must be 
submitted on forms prescribed by the board.  
  (1)Experience claimed by an applicant shall be 
submitted upon an Appraisal Experience Log with 
an accompanying Appraisal Experience Affidavit.  
  (2)In exceptional situations, the board, at its 
discretion, may accept other evidence of experience 
claimed by the applicant.  
  (3)If a consumer complaint or peer complaint is 
brought against the applicant alleging fraud, 
incompetence, or malpractice and the board finds 
the complaint is reasonable or if the board 
determines other just cause exists for requiring 
further information, the board may obtain the 
additional information or documentation requested 
by:  
    (A)requiring the applicant to complete a form, 
prescribed by the board, that includes detailed 
listings of appraisal experience showing, for each 
appraisal claimed by the applicant, the city or 
county where the appraisal was performed, the type 
and description of the building or property 
appraised, the approaches to value utilized in the 
appraisal, the actual number of hours expended on 
the appraisal, name of client, and other information 
determined to be appropriate by the board; or  
    (B)engaging in other investigative research 
determined to be appropriate by the board.  
  (4)The board shall require verification of 
acceptable experience of all applicants for all 
appraiser credentials. [ certification and no more 

than 5.0% of applicants for licensure, selected by 
random sampling, applied when a minimum of 
twenty approved applications are received.] 
Applicants have 60 days to provide all 
documentation requested by the board. The 
verification may be obtained by:  
    (A)requiring the applicant to complete a form, 
prescribed by the board, that includes detailed 
listings of appraisal experience showing, for each 
appraisal claimed by the applicant, the city or 
county where the appraisal was performed, the type 
and description of the building or property 
appraised, the approaches to value utilized in the 
appraisal, the actual number of hours expended on 
the appraisal, name of client, and other information 
determined to be appropriate by the board;  
    (B)requesting copies of appraisals and all 
supporting documentation, including the workfiles; 
and  
    (C)engaging in other investigative research 
determined to be appropriate by the board.  
  (5)Failure to comply with a request for verification 
of experience, or submission of experience that is 
found not to comply with the requirements for 
experience credit, is a violation of these rules and 
may result in denial of certification or licensure, and 
any disciplinary action up to and including 
revocation.  
(g)(No change.)  
 

Page 209 of 301



 

Page 210 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.9 concerning 
Applications. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5835) to 
implement the relevant provisions of Senate Bill 162, 83rd Texas Legislature, Regular 
Session (2013). The effective date of Senate Bill 162 is September 1, 2013. Senate Bill 
162 adds §55.005 and §55.006 to the Texas Occupations Code to require an expedited 
licensing and process for the issuance of a license to spouses of active duty military and 
§55.007 which requires a licensing agency to credit verifiable military service, training or 
education obtained by an applicant who is a military service member or veteran toward 
the requirements of a license. Rules implementing these provisions of the bill must be in 
place no later than January 1, 2014. 

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.9 , Applications, without changes to text as previously 
published to the Texas Register, except for any technical or non-substantive changes 
required for adoption. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 211 of 301



 

Page 212 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

        22 TAC §153.9 Applications 
 

§153.9 Applications  
(a) - (f)(No change.)  
(g)This subsection applies to an applicant who is the 
spouse of a person serving on active duty as a 
member of the armed forces of the United States.  
  (1)The Board shall [board may] issue on an 
expedited basis a certificate or license to an 
applicant [described under this subsection] who[:]  
    [(A)]holds a current certificate or license issued 
by another state or jurisdiction that has licensing 
requirements that are substantially equivalent to the 
requirements for the certificate or license issued in 
this state.[; or]  
    (2) [(B)] The Board may issue a license to an 
applicant who within the five years preceding the 
application date held the certificate or license in this 
state that expired while the applicant lived in 
another state for at least six months.  
  (3) [(2)] The board may allow an applicant 
[described under paragraph (1) of this subsection] to 
demonstrate competency by alternative methods in 
order to meet the requirements for obtaining a 
particular certificate or license issued by the Board 
[board]. For purposes of this subsection, the 
standard method of demonstrating competency is the 
specific examination, education, and/or experience 
required to obtain a particular certificate or license.  
  (4)[(3)] In lieu of the standard method(s) of 
demonstrating competency for a particular 
certificate or license and based on the applicant's 
circumstances, the alternative methods for 
demonstrating competency may include any 
combination of the following as determined by the 
Board [board]:  

    (A)education;  
    (B)continuing education;  
    (C)examinations (written and/or practical);  
    (D)letters of good standing; 
    (E)letters of recommendation;  
    (F)work experience; or  
    (G)other methods required by the commissioner.  
(h)This subsection applies to an applicant who is 
serving on active duty or is a veteran of the armed 
forces of the United States.  
  (1)The Board shall credit any verifiable military 
service, training or education obtained by an 
applicant that is relevant to a license toward the 
requirements of a license.  
  (2)This subsection does not apply to an applicant 
who holds a restricted license issued by another 
jurisdiction.  
  (3)The applicant must pass the qualifying 
examination, if any, for the type of license sought.  
(i)A person applying for license under subsection 
(g) or (h) of this section must also:  
  (1)submit the Board's approved application form 
for the type of license sought;  
  (2)submit the appropriate fee for that application; 
and  
  (3)submit the supplemental form approved by the 
Board applicable to subsection (g) or (h) of this 
section.  
(j) [(4)] The commissioner may issue a certificate or 
license by endorsement in the same manner as the 
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation 
[board] to an applicant [described] under [paragraph 
(1) of] this subsection.  

Page 213 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

   [(5)The applicant described under paragraph (1) of 
this subsection shall submit an application and proof 
of the requirements under this subsection and for 
that particular certificate or license on a form and in 
a manner prescribed by the board.]  
   [(6)The applicant described under paragraph (1) of 
this subsection shall submit the applicable fee(s) 
required for that particular certificate or license.]  

Page 214 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 14 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.17 concerning 
Experience Required for Certification or Licensing. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5837) to 
require the Appraiser Trainee to maintain quarterly logs for each renewal period but no 
longer require submission of the logs with each renewal. Logs will still be required to be 
submitted with any application for a license or certification. This procedure is more 
consistent with the practice for renewal of the other Board credentials. The 
amendments also reiterate the AQB criteria that both the trainee and sponsor are 
responsible for the accuracy of the appraisal log and set a timeframe for review and 
signing the appraisal logs. 

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.17, Experience Required for Certification or Licensing, 
without changes to text as previously published to the Texas Register, except for any 
technical or non-substantive changes required for adoption. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 215 of 301



 

Page 216 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

                22 TAC §153.17 Renewal or Extension of Certification and License or Renewal of 
Trainee Approval

 
§153.17 Renewal or Extension of 
Certification and License or Renewal of Trainee 
Approval 
(a) - (b)(No change.)  
(c)Appraiser Trainees.  
  (1)Appraiser trainees must maintain [provide a 
copy of] an appraisal log and appraisal experience 
affidavits on forms prescribed by the board, for the 
period of authorization or approval being renewed. 
It is the responsibility of both the appraiser trainee 
and the sponsor to ensure the appraisal log is 
accurate, complete and signed by both parties at 
least quarterly or upon change in sponsors. The 
appraiser trainee will promptly provide copies of the 
experience logs and affidavits to the board upon 
request.  
  (2)Appraiser trainees may not obtain an extension 
of time to complete required continuing education.  
(d) - (e)(No change.)  

Page 217 of 301



 

Page 218 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 15 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.5 concerning Fees. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5834) to 
increase the fee for nonresident appraiser registration from $150 to $250 as permitted by 
the Appraisal Subcommittee and propose a new fee of $40 for preparing a certificate of 
active licensure or sponsorship.   

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.5, Fees, without changes to text as previously published to 
the Texas Register, except for any technical or non-substantive changes required for 
adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 219 of 301



 

Page 220 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

       22 TAC §153.5 Fees 
 

§153.5 Fees 
(a)The Board shall charge and the commissioner 
shall collect the following fees:  
  (1)a fee of $400 for an application for a general 
certification;  
  (2)a fee of $350 for an application for a residential 
certification;  
  (3)a fee of $325 for an application for a license;  
  (4)a fee of $300 for an application for approval as 
an appraiser trainee;  
  (5)a fee of $370 for a timely renewal of a general 
certification;  
  (6)a fee of $320 for a timely renewal of a 
residential certification;  
  (7)a fee of $295 for a timely renewal of a license;  
  (8)a fee of $270 for a timely renewal of an 
appraiser trainee approval;  
  (9)a fee equal to 1-1/2 times the timely renewal fee 
for the late renewal of a license or certification 
within 90 days of expiration;  
  (10)a fee equal to two times the timely renewal fee 
for the late renewal of a license or certification more 
than 90 days but less than six months after 
expiration;  
  (11)a fee of $250 [$150] for nonresident appraiser 
registration;  
  (12)the national registry fee in the amount charged 
by the Appraisal Subcommittee for the registry;  
  (13)an application fee for certification or licensure 
by reciprocity in the same amount as the fee charged 
for a similar certificate or license issued to a Texas 
resident;  

  (14)a fee of $40 for preparing a certificate of 
[providing each] licensure history, active licensure, 
or sponsorship;  
  (15)a fee of $20 for an addition or termination of 
sponsorship of an appraiser trainee;  
  (16)a fee of $20 for replacing a lost or destroyed 
certificate;  
  (17)a fee for a returned check equal to that charged 
for a returned check by the Texas Real Estate 
Commission;  
  (18)a fee of $200 for an extension of time to 
complete required continuing education;  
  (19)a fee of $25 to request a certificate or license 
be placed on inactive status;  
  (20)a fee of $50 to request a return to active status;  
  (21)a fee of $50 for evaluation of an applicant's 
criminal history;  
  (22)a fee of $20 for filing any application, renewal, 
change request, or other record on paper when the 
person may otherwise file electronically by 
accessing the board's website and entering the 
required information online; and  
  (23)any fee required by the Department of 
Information Resources for establishing and 
maintaining online applications.  
(b) - (d)(No change.)  

Page 221 of 301



 

Page 222 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 16 
 

Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §159.52 concerning Fees. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5842) to add 
the following new fees: $25 for a request to be placed on inactive status; $40 for 
preparing a certificate of active licensure; $20 for a request to change an owner, primary 
contact, appraiser contact, registered business name or place of business; and $50 for 
evaluation of an owner or primary contact's background history after processing of an 
initial application or renewal.  

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §159.52, Fees, without changes to text as previously published 
to the Texas Register, except for any technical or non-substantive changes required for 
adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 223 of 301



 

Page 224 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

        Chapter 159. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraisal Management Company 
Registration Act 

        22 TAC §159.52 Fees 
 

§159.52 Fees 
 
(a)The Board shall charge and the commissioner 
shall collect the following fees:  
  (1)a fee of $3,300 for an application for a two-year 
registration;  
  (2)a fee of $3,300 for a timely renewal of a two-
year registration;  
  (3)a fee equal to 1-1/2 times the timely renewal fee 
for the late renewal of a registration within 90 days 
of expiration; a fee equal to two times the timely 
renewal fee for the late renewal of a registration 
more than 90 days but less than six months after 
expiration;  
  (4)the national registry fee in the amount charged 
by the Appraisal Subcommittee for the appraisal 
management company registry;  
  (5)a fee of $10 for each appraiser on a panel at the 
time of renewal of a registration;  
  (6)a fee of $10 to add an appraiser to a panel in the 
Board's records;  
  (7)a fee of $10 for the termination of an appraiser 
from a panel;  
   (8)a fee of $25 to request a registration be placed 
on inactive status; 
  (9)[(8)] a fee of $50 to return to active status; 
  (10)[(9)] a fee of $40 for preparing a certificate of 
[providing each] licensure history or active 
licensure; 
  (11)[(10)] a fee for a returned check equal to that 
charged for a returned check by the Texas Real 
Estate Commission;  

   (12)a fee of $20 for filing any request to change an 
owner, primary contact, appraiser contact, registered 
business name or place of business;  
   (13)a fee of $50 for evaluation of an owner or 
primary contact's background history not submitted 
with an original application or renewal; 
  (14)[(11)] a fee of $20 for filing any application, 
renewal, change request, or other record on paper 
when the person may otherwise file electronically 
by accessing the Board's website and entering the 
required information online; and  
  (15)[(12)] any fee required by the Department of 
Information Resources for establishing and 
maintaining online applications. 
(b) - (c)(No change.)  
 

Page 225 of 301



 

Page 226 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 17 
 

Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §153.24 concerning 
Complaint Processing. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5838) to clarify 
that reexamination is an available disciplinary remedial measure that the Board can 
impose against a respondent. 

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §153.24, Complaint Processing, without changes to text as 
previously published to the Texas Register, except for any technical or non-substantive 
changes required for adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 227 of 301



 

Page 228 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

           22 TAC §153.24 Complaint Processing 
 

22 TAC §153.24 Complaint Processing 
(a) - (i)(No change.) 
(j)In determining the proper disposition of a formal 
complaint pending as of or filed after the effective 
date of this subsection, and subject to the maximum 
penalties authorized under Texas Occupations Code, 
§1103.552, staff, the administrative law judge in a 
contested case hearing and the board shall consider 
the following sanctions guidelines and list of non-
exclusive factors as demonstrated by the evidence in 
the record of a contested case proceeding.  
  (1)For the purposes of these sanctions guidelines:  
    (A)A person will not be considered to have had a 
prior warning letter, contingent dismissal or 
discipline if that prior warning letter, contingent 
dismissal or discipline occurred more than seven (7) 
years ago;  
    (B)A prior warning letter, contingent dismissal or 
discipline given less than seven years ago will not 
be considered unless the board had taken final action 
against the person before the date of the appraisal 
that led to the subsequent disciplinary action;  
    (C)Prior discipline is defined as any sanction 
(including administrative penalty) received under a 
board final or agreed order;  
    (D)A violation refers to a violation of any 
provision of the Act, Board Rules or USPAP;  
    (E)"Minor deficiencies" is defined as violations of 
the Act, Board Rules or USPAP which do not 
impact the credibility of the appraisal assignment 
results, the assignment results themselves and do not 
impact the appraiser's honesty, trustworthiness or 
integrity to the board, the appraiser's clients or 
intended users of the appraisal service provided;  

    
    (F)"Serious deficiencies" is defined as violations 
of the Act, Board Rules or USPAP which do impact 
the credibility of the appraisal assignment results, 
the assignment results themselves or do impact the 
appraiser's honesty, trustworthiness or integrity to 
the board, the appraiser's clients or intended users of 
the appraisal service provided;  
    (G)"Remedial measures" include, but are not 
limited to, training, mentorship, education, 
reexamination, or any combination thereof; and  
    (H)The terms of a contingent dismissal agreement 
will be in writing and agreed to by all parties. If 
respondent completes all remedial measures 
required in the agreement within a certain prescribed 
period of time, the complaint will be dismissed with 
a non-disciplinary warning letter.  
  (2)List of factors to consider in determining proper 
disposition of a formal complaint:  
    (A)Whether the Respondent has previously 
received a warning letter or contingent dismissal, 
and if so, the similarity of facts or violations in that 
previous complaint to the facts or violations in the 
instant complaint matter;  
    (B)Whether the Respondent has previously been 
disciplined;  
    (C)If previously disciplined, the nature of the 
discipline, including:  
      (i)Whether it concerned the same or similar 
violations or facts;  
      (ii)The nature of the disciplinary sanctions 
imposed;  
      (iii)The length of time since the previous 
discipline;  
    (D)The difficulty or complexity of the appraisal 
assignment(s) at issue;  

Page 229 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 

    (E)Whether the violations found were of a 
negligent, grossly negligent or a knowing or 
intentional nature;  
    (F)Whether the violations found involved a single 
appraisal/instance of conduct or multiple 
appraisals/instances of conduct;  
    (G)To whom were the appraisal report(s) or the 
conduct directed, with greater weight placed upon 
appraisal report(s) or conduct directed at:  
      (i)A financial institution or their agent, 
contemplating a lending decision based, in part, on 
the appraisal report(s) or conduct at issue;  
      (ii)The board;  
      (iii)A matter which is actively being litigated in 
a state or federal court or before a regulatory body 
of a state or the federal government;  
      (iv)Another government agency or government 
sponsored entity, including, but not limited to, the 
United States Department of Veteran's 
Administration, the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development, the State of 
Texas, Fannie Mae, and Freddie Mac;  
      (v)A consumer contemplating a real property 
transaction involving the consumer's principal 
residence;  
    (H)Whether Respondent's violations caused any 
harm, including financial harm, and the amount of 
such harm;  
    (I)Whether Respondent acknowledged or 
admitted to violations and cooperated with the 
board's investigation prior to any contested case 
hearing;  
    (J)The level of experience Respondent had in the 
appraisal profession at the time of the violations, 
including:  
      (i)The level of appraisal credential Respondent 
held;  
      (ii)The length of time Respondent had been an 
appraiser;  
      (iii)The nature and extent of any education 
Respondent had received related to the areas in 
which violations were found; and  
      (iv)Any other real estate or appraisal related 
background or experience Respondent had;  
    (K)Whether Respondent can improve appraisal 
skills and reports through the use of remedial 
measures.  

  (3)The sanctions guidelines contained herein shall 
be employed in conjunction with the factors listed in 
paragraph (2) of this subsection to assist in reaching 
the proper disposition of a formal complaint:  
    (A)1st Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence minor 
deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary warning 
letter;  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures.  
    (B)1st Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies will result in one of the 
following outcomes:  
      (i)Contingent dismissal with remedial measures;  
      (ii)A final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  
        (II)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, not to exceed 
$3,000 in the aggregate.  
    (C)1st Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 

Page 230 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 

procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's ability 
to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (D)2nd Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence minor 
deficiencies will result in one of the following 
outcomes:  
      (i)Dismissal;  
      (ii)Dismissal with non-disciplinary warning 
letter;  
      (iii)Contingent dismissal with remedial 
measures;  
      (iv)A final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
        (I)Remedial measures;  
        (II)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
        (III)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
        (IV)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's 
ability to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
        (V)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
        (VI)Up to $250 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum 
$1,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (E)2nd Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  

      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's ability 
to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (F)2nd Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's ability 
to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
      (viii)Up to $1,500 in administrative penalties per 
act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) of 
USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum 
$5,000 statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (G)3rd Time Discipline Level 1--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence minor 
deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  

Page 231 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 

      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's ability 
to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
      (viii)$1,000 to $1,500 in administrative penalties 
per act or omission which constitutes a violation(s) 
of USPAP, Board Rules or the Act, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter.  
    (H)3rd Time Discipline Level 2--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies will result in a final order which 
imposes one or more of the following:  
      (i)A period of suspension;  
      (ii)A revocation;  
      (iii)Remedial measures;  
      (iv)Required promulgation, adoption and 
implementation of written, preventative policies or 
procedures addressing specific areas of professional 
practice;  
      (v)A probationary period with provisions for 
monitoring the appraiser's practice;  
      (vi)Restrictions on a certified appraiser's ability 
to sponsor any appraiser trainees;  
      (vii)Restrictions on the scope of practice the 
appraiser is allowed to engage in for a specified time 
period or until specified conditions are satisfied;  
      (viii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, 
Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (I)3rd Time Discipline Level 3--violations of the 
Act, Board Rules, or USPAP which evidence 
serious deficiencies and were done with knowledge, 
deliberately, willfully, or with gross negligence will 
result in a final order which imposes one or more of 
the following:  
      (i)A revocation; and  
      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, 

Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (J)4th Time Discipline--violations of the Act, 
Board Rules or USPAP will result in a final order 
which imposes the following:  
      (i)A revocation; and  
      (ii)$1,500 in administrative penalties per act or 
omission which constitutes a violation(s) of USPAP, 
Board Rules or the Act, up to the maximum $5,000 
statutory limit per complaint matter.  
    (K)Unlicensed appraisal activity will result in a 
final order which imposes a $1,500 in administrative 
penalties per unlicensed appraisal activity, up to the 
maximum $5,000 statutory limit per complaint 
matter.  
  (4)In addition, staff may recommend any or all of 
the following:  
    (A)Reducing or increasing the recommended 
sanction or administrative penalty for a complaint 
based on documented factors that support the 
deviation, including but not limited to those factors 
articulated under paragraph (2) of this subsection;  
    (B)Probating all or a portion of any sanction or 
administrative penalty for a period not to exceed 
five years;  
    (C)Requiring additional reporting requirements; 
and  
    (D)Such other recommendations, with 
documented support, as will achieve the purposes of 
the Act, the Rules, and/or USPAP.  
(k)(No change.)  

 

Page 232 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 18 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §155.1 concerning Standards 
of Practice. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5841) to delete 
subsection (b) relating to jurisdictional exception. The Enforcement Committee of the 
Board studied this provision extensively and is recommending this deletion. 

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §155.1, Standards of Practice, with the technical correction 
presented by staff to text as previously published to the Texas Register, with any technical 
or non-substantive changes required for adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 233 of 301



 

Page 234 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 
Chapter 155. Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 

           22 TAC §155.1 Standards of Practice
 
§155.1 Standards of Practice 
 
[(a)]An appraisal or appraisal practice performed by 
a person subject to the Texas Appraiser Licensing 
and Certification Act must conform with the 
"Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal 
Practice" (USPAP) of the Appraisal Foundation in 
effect at the time of the appraisal or appraisal 
practice.  
[(b)A Jurisdictional Exception is adopted for the 
members, staff, and peer review committee 
members of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and 
Certification Board for all appraisal reviews relating 
to enforcement and disciplinary cases, applications, 
renewals, and experience verification audits.]  

 

Page 235 of 301



 

Page 236 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 19 

 
Discussion and possible action to adopt amendments to 22 TAC §155.2 concerning Work 
Relating to Property Tax Protests. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments were proposed at the August 16, 2013, meeting of the Board and 

published in the September 6, 2013, issue of the Texas Register (38 TexReg 5841) to clarify 
when the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) apply to work 
prepared by TALCB licensees for an appraisal district for the purposes of a property tax 
protest and require disclosure by TALCB licensees that are dually licensed or certified as 
property tax professionals, whenever they perform work for the purposes of a property 
tax protest under their authority as a property tax professional. 

 
 
COMMENTS 
 No comments were received on the amendments as proposed. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Adopt rule as published. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit for adoption 
amendments to 22 TAC §155.2, Work Relating to Property Tax Protests, without 
changes to text as previously published to the Texas Register, except for any technical or 
non-substantive changes required for adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 237 of 301



 

Page 238 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
ADOPTION RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVEMBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 
Chapter 155. Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 

           22 TAC §155.2 Work Relating to Property Tax Protests
 
§155.2 Work Relating to Property 
Tax Protests 
(a)The preparation of a report or other work 
performed for an appraisal district or as part of any 
property tax consulting services on behalf of another 
person, that is used to develop, support, or protest an 
unequal appraisal under Chapter 41, Subchapter C 
or Chapter 42, Subchapter B of the Tax Code, is 
considered an appraisal or appraisal practice for the 
purposes of §155.1[(a)] of this chapter (relating to 
Standards of Practice) and must conform with 
Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal 
Practice (USPAP), if the person preparing the report 
or other work presents it as the product of a person 
licensed, certified, registered, or approved under the 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act.  
(b)A person licensed, certified, registered, or 
approved under the Texas Appraiser Licensing and 
Certification Act who is also certified as a property 
tax professional under Chapter 1151 of the Tax 
Code or as a property tax consultant under Chapter 
1152 of the Tax Code, must include the USPAP 
disclaimer set out in subsection (c) of this section 
whenever that person prepares a report or other 
work used to develop, support, or protest an unequal 
appraisal under Chapter 41, Subchapter C or 
Chapter 42, Subchapter B of the Tax Code, solely 
under the authority of a property tax professional or 
consultant certification.  
(c)The USPAP disclaimer required under this 
section must:  
  (1)be located directly above the preparer's 
signature;  
  (2)be in at least 10-point boldface type; and  
  (3)read as follows: USPAP DISCLAIMER: I AM 
LICENSED OR CERTIFIED AS A REAL  

 
PROPERTY APPRAISER AND A PROPERTY 
TAX PROFESSIONAL OR CONSULTANT. THIS 
REPORT WAS PREPARED IN MY CAPACITY 
AS A PROPERTY TAX PROFESSIONAL OR 
CONSULTANT AND MAY NOT COMPLY 
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
DEVELOPMENT OF A REAL PROPERTY 
APPRAISAL CONTAINED IN THE UNIFORM 
STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL APPRAISAL 
PRACTICE (USPAP) OF THE APPRAISAL 
STANDARDS BOARD OF THE APPRAISAL 
FOUNDATION.  

 

Page 239 of 301



 

Page 240 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 20 
 

Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.11 concerning 
Examinations. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments are proposed to simplify the requirements for additional education 

following three consecutive examination failures. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Propose the amendments as presented. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit amendments to 22 
TAC §153.11,Examinations, as presented for publication and public comment to the 
Texas Register, along with any technical or non-substantive changes required for 
proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 241 of 301



 

Page 242 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
PROPOSED RULE ACTION FROM 
NOVMEBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

        22 TAC §153.11 Examinations
The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board (TALCB) proposes amendments to 22 TAC 
§153.11, Examinations. The amendments are 
proposed to simplify the requirements for additional 
education following three consecutive examination 
failures. 

Kerri Lewis, Acting General Counsel, has 
determined that for the first five-year period the 
proposed amendments are in effect, there will be no 
fiscal implications for the state or for units of local 
government as a result of enforcing or administering 
the sections. There is no anticipated significant 
impact on small businesses, micro-businesses or 
local or state employment as a result of 
implementing the sections. There is no significant 
anticipated economic cost to persons who are 
required to comply with the proposed amendments.  
 
Ms. Lewis also has determined that for each year of 
the first five years the sections as proposed are in 
effect the public benefit anticipated as a result of 
enforcing the sections will be a requirement that is 
easier to understand, apply and process.  
 
Comments on the proposal may be submitted to 
Kerri Lewis, Acting General Counsel, Texas 
Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board, P.O. 
Box 12188, Austin, Texas 78711-2188 or to 
general.counsel@talcb.texas.gov. The deadline for 
comments is 30 days after publication in the Texas 
Register. 
 

The amendments are proposed under Texas 
Occupations Code, §1103.151, which authorizes the 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
to adopt rules relating to certificates and licenses 
and §1103.152, which authorizes TALCB to 
prescribe qualifications for appraisers that are 
consistent with the qualifications established by the 
Appraiser Qualification Board. 
 
The statute affected by these amendments is Texas 
Occupations Code, Chapter 1103. No other statute, 
code or article is affected by the proposed 
amendment. 
 
§153.11 Examinations  
(a) –(i)(No change.) 
(j) An applicant who fails the examination three 
consecutive times may not apply for reexamination 
or submit a new license application unless the 
applicant submits evidence satisfactory to the board 
that the applicant has completed 30 additional hours 
of core education as follows, based on the last time 
after the date the applicant failed took the 
examination for the third time.: 
  (1) 15 hours for a scaled score of 70 to 74; 
  (2) 30 hours for a scaled score of 65 to 69; 
  (3) 45 hours for a scaled score of 60 to 64; and 
  (4) 60 hours for a scaled score of 59 or lower. 
(k)(No change.) 
 
This agency hereby certifies that the amendments 
have been reviewed by legal counsel and found to 
be within the agency's legal authority to adopt.  

 

Page 243 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on 
November  , 2013. 

 

     

Kerri Lewis 
Acting General Counsel 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 

 

Page 244 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 21 
 

Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.20 concerning 
Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, Denial of Licensure; Probation License. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendment is proposed to clarify that a sponsor who refuses to sign an appraiser 

trainee’s experience log and affidavit for experience actually and lawfully acquired is 
subject to sanctions by TALCB. This amendment was reviewed and recommended by 
the Enforcement Committee. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Propose the amendment as presented. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit the amendment to 
22 TAC §153.20, Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, Denial of Licensure; 
Probation License, as presented for publication and public comment to the Texas 
Register, along with any technical or non-substantive changes required for proposal. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 245 of 301



 

Page 246 of 301



   
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 
                    DOUGLAS E. OLDMIXON, COMMISSIONER 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
PROPOSED RULE ACTION FROM 

NOVMEBER 22, 2013 MEETING OF 

THE TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 

Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 

22 TAC §153.20 Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, Denial of Licensure or Certification; 
Probationary Licensure

The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board (TALCB) proposes an amendment to 22 TAC 
§153.20, Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, 
Denial of Licensure or Certification; Probationary 
Licensure. The amendment is proposed to clarify 
that a sponsor who refuses to sign an appraiser 
trainee’s experience log and affidavit for experience 
actually and lawfully acquired is subject to sanctions 
by TALCB.  

Kerri Lewis, Acting General Counsel, has 
determined that for the first five-year period the 
proposed amendment is in effect, there will be no 
fiscal implications for the state or for units of local 
government as a result of enforcing or administering 
the sections. There is no anticipated significant 
impact on small businesses, micro-businesses or 
local or state employment as a result of 
implementing the section. There is no significant 
anticipated economic cost to persons who are 
required to comply with the proposed amendment.  
 
Ms. Lewis also has determined that for each year of 
the first five years the section as proposed are in 
effect the public benefit anticipated as a result of 
enforcing the section will be better compliance with 
existing requirements for sponsors to sign 
experience logs for trainees thereby helping 
appraiser trainees to better track and submit the 
experience necessary to become a licensed 
appraiser.  
 

Comments on the proposal may be submitted to 
Kerri Lewis, Acting General Counsel, Texas 
Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board, P.O. 
Box 12188, Austin, Texas 78711-2188 or to 
general.counsel@talcb.texas.gov. The deadline for 
comments is 30 days after publication in the Texas 
Register. 
 
The amendment is proposed under Texas 
Occupations Code, §1103.151, which authorizes the 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
to adopt rules relating to certificates and licenses 
and §1103.154, which authorizes TALCB to adopt 
rules relating to the professional conduct of a 
licensed or certified appraiser. 
 
The statute affected by the amendment is Texas 
Occupations Code, Chapter 1103. No other statute, 
code or article is affected by the proposed 
amendment. 
 
§153.20  Guidelines for Revocation, Suspension, 
Denial of Licensure or Certification; 
Probationary Licensure 
(a) The board may suspend or revoke a license, 
certification, authorization or registration issued 
under provisions of this Act or deny issuing a 
license, certification, authorization or registration to 
an applicant at any time when it has been 
determined that the person applying for or holding 
the license, certification, authorization, or 
registration:  
  (1) –(25) no change 
 (26) fails to approve, sign and deliver to their 
appraiser trainee the appraisal experience log 

Page 247 of 301



TITLE 22.  Examining Boards 
Part VIII.  Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provisions of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

and affidavit required by §§ 153.15(f)(1)  and  
153.17(c)(1) of this title for all experience actually 
and lawfully acquired by the trainee while under 
the appraiser’s sponsorship. 
(b)-(m) no change 
  
This agency hereby certifies that the amendments 
have been reviewed by legal counsel and found to 
be within the agency's legal authority to adopt.  

 

Filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on 
November  , 2013. 

 

     

Kerri Lewis 
Acting General Counsel 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 

 

Page 248 of 301



   
TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  

 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 22 

 
Discussion and possible action to propose amendments to 22 TAC §153.21 concerning 
Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors. 
 
Note: Materials to be provided by supplement. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 The amendments are proposed to implement a new Appraiser Trainee & Supervisor 

Course to meet the Appraisal Qualifications Board’s 2015 criteria. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Propose the amendment as presented. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit the amendment to 
22 TAC §153.21, Appraiser Trainees and Sponsors, as presented for publication and 
public comment to the Texas Register, along with any technical or non-substantive 
changes required for proposal. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 249 of 301



 

Page 250 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 23 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve the rule review plan for FY 2014. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 TALCB is beginning the comprehensive rule review process that it is required by law to 

complete every four years. TALCB rule chapters have been divided into three stages for 
review over the course of the next year.  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Approve the rule review plan as submitted. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit the rule review 
plan to the Texas Register for publication and comment. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 251 of 301



 

Page 252 of 301



 

TALCB  RULE REVIEW SCHEDULE FOR FY 2014 
 

 11/2013 02/2014 05/2014 08/2014 11/2014 

FIRST 
STAGE 

Open  
22 TAC Chapters 
155 & 157 for 
review 

Propose 
amendments to 
& consider 
comments on 22 
TAC Chapters 
155 & 157  

Conclude review 
of  
22 TAC Chapters 
155 & 157  

  

SECOND 
STAGE 

 Open  
22 TAC Chapter 
153 for review 

Propose 
amendments to 
& consider 
comments on 22 
TAC Chapter 153 

Conclude review 
of  
22 TAC Chapter 
153 

 

THIRD 
STAGE 

  Open 22 TAC 
Chapter 159 for 
review 

Propose 
amendments to 
& consider 
comments on 22 
TAC Chapter 159 

Conclude review 
of 22 TAC 
Chapter 159 

 
FIRST STAGE: 
22 TAC Chapter 155. Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 
 
22 TAC Chapter 157. Rules Relating to Practice & Procedure 

 Subchapter A. General Provisions 

 Subchapter B. Contested Case Hearings 

 Subchapter C. Post Hearing 
 
SECOND STAGE: 
22 TAC Chapter 153. Rules Relating to Provision of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act 
 
THIRD  STAGE: 
22 TAC Chapter 159. Rules Relating to Provision of the Texas Appraisal Management Company 
Registration and Regulation Act 

  
 

Page 253 of 301



 

Page 254 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 24 

 
Discussion and possible action to propose review of: 
 a. 22 TAC Chapter 155, Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 

b. 22 TAC Chapter 157, Rules Relating to Practice and Procedure 
 
 

SUMMARY 
 TALCB is beginning the comprehensive rule review process that it is required by law to 

complete every four years. These chapters are the first two that will be open for review 
in accordance with the review plan. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 Approve as submitted. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that staff is authorized, on behalf of this Board, to submit the review of 22 
TAC Chapter 155, Rules Relating to Standards of Practice, and 22 TAC Chapter 157, 
Rules Relating to Practice and Procedure, to the Texas Register for publication and 
comment. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 255 of 301



 

Page 256 of 301



TITLE 22. EXAMINING BOARDS 
Part 8. TEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING AND CERTIFICATION BOARD 
 
Chapter 155, Rules Relating to Standards of Practice 
Chapter 157, Rules Relating to Practice and Procedure 
 
Notice of Proposed Review of Rules 
 
The Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board (TALCB) proposes to review 
22 TAC Chapter 155, Rules Relating to Standards of Practice, and Chapter 157, Rules 
Relating to Practice and Procedure. 
 
Review of the rules under these chapters will determine whether the reasons for 
adoption of the rules continue to exist.  During the review process, TALCB may also 
determine that a specific rule may need to be amended to further refine TALCB’s 
legal and policy consideration; whether the rules reflect current TALCB procedures; 
that no changes to a rule as currently in effect are necessary; or that a rule is not 
longer valid or applicable.  Rules will also be combined or reduced for simplification 
and clarity when feasible.  Readopted rules will be noted in the Texas Register’s Rules 
Review section without publication of the text.  Any proposed amendments or repeal 
of a rule or chapter as a result of the review will be published in the Proposed Rules 
section of the Texas Register and will be open for an additional 30-day public comment 
period prior to final adoption or repeal. 
 
TALCB invites comments during the review process for 30 days following the 
publication of this notice in the Texas Register.  Any questions or comments pertaining 
to this notice of intention to review should be directed to Kerri Lewis, Acting General 
Counsel, Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board.  P.O. Box 12188, Austin, 
Texas 78711-2188 or e-mail to general.counsel@talcb.texas.gov within 30 days of 
publication.   
 
Issued in Austin, Texas on November 22, 2013. 
 
 
     Kerri Lewis 
     Acting General Counsel 
     Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
 

Page 257 of 301



 

Page 258 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 25 

 
Discussion and possible action to approve the following revised or new forms: 
 a. Application for Certification or License by Reciprocity  
 b. Application for Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration 
    c. Request for Extension of Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration 
    d. Request for Inactive Status (For Currently Certified or Licensed Appraisers) 
    e. Appraiser Continuing Education (ACE) Extension Request 
    f. Change of Contact Information 
    g. Appraisal Experience Log Instructions 
    h. Certificate of License History, Active Licensure, or Sponsorship 
    i. Credit for Military Experience  
    j. Supplemental Form for Military Spouse 

 
SUMMARY 
 In preparation for all appraiser licenses to be able to apply online, staff conducted a 

comprehensive review of the instructions for and information required in the 
application process.  These revised forms are the result of that review and the forms 
were given an updated look.  The online application and instructions will be based off of 
these forms.  The current form is behind the proposed new form in the attached 
materials.  Staff is also requesting authorization to add the $20 paper filing fee under 
Rule 153.5 (a)(22) to these forms 30 days after these forms are available for online 
submission. The Credit for Military Experience Form and Supplemental Form for 
Military Spouse are new forms created to comply with provisions required by SB162 and 
set out in amendments to 22 TAC §153.9.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the forms as presented and authorize adding the $20 paper filing fee these 
forms 30 days after they become available for online submission. 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 

MOVED, that the Board approve the use of the revised Application for Certification or 
License by Reciprocity, Application for Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser 
Registration, Request for Extension of Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser 
Registration, Request for Inactive Status (For Currently Certified or Licensed 
Appraisers), Appraiser Continuing Education (ACE) Extension Request, Change of 
Contact Information, Appraisal Experience Log Instructions, Certificate of License 
History, Active Licensure, or Sponsorship, new Credit for Military Experience, and 
Supplemental Form for Military Spouse as presented and further authorize staff to add a 
$20 paper filing fee to these forms 30 days after these applications become available for 
online submission. 
 

Page 259 of 301



 

Page 260 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-3 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    1 of 3          

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OR LICENSE BY RECIPROCITY

FEES                                   RECEIPT NUMBER MONEY TYPE

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK.  MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO TALCB.   
SHOULD AN APPLICANT NOT BECOME LICENSED OR CERTIFIED, AND THIS APPLICATION EXPIRES,  

THE $80 NATIONAL REGISTRY FEE WILL BE REFUNDED.

 2. Social Security Number: 3. Drivers License or State ID Number:

  5. Gender: Male Female 

Hispanic White

CERTIFIED GENERAL

AMOUNT

$480.00

 4. Date of Birth:

Asian

State

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

DATE RECEIVED

Decline to respond

Other (specify): 

Black/African American  6. Ethnic Group:

$430.00CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL

$405.00LICENSE

Under oath I certify that I am currently a certified or licensed real property appraiser in compliance with Title XI, FIRREA, at the same 
level in which I seek licensure or certification in Texas.  (check only one) 

CERTIFIED GENERAL Real Property Appraiser
Certification No. State of current licensure

State of current licensureCertification No.
CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL Real Property Appraiser

State of current licensureLicense No.
LICENSED Real Property Appraiser

You must provide a current (dated within 21 days) "Letter of Good Standing" or "License History" from the state in which your appraiser 
license or certification is held.  (check only one)

I have included the required documentation.

The required documentation has been requested, and will be sent directly from my state of current licensure.

  1. Full Legal Name:
    Last                                                                                                        First                                                                               MiddleDRAFT

Page 261 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-3 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    2 of 3          

Yes No

Have you ever had a civil judgment rendered against you, or are there any civil suits pending against you? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and copies of all petitions and judgments.

Are there any pending complaints, investigations, or disciplinary hearings against any professional or 
occupational licenses or certifications you hold? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and appropriate documentation.

Have you ever (1) had any professional or occupational license or certification suspended, canceled or 
revoked; (2) received a reprimand or disciplinary action; (3) surrendered a license or certification pending 
disciplinary action; or (4) had an application for such denied in Texas or any other state? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and appropriate documentation such as final orders, etc. 

License Type License No. Issue Date Exp/Term Date Status

 11.

 12.
NoYes

 13.

 14. Yes No

 10. Provide the information indicated concerning each "professional or occupational license" that you currently hold, have held in 
the past five years, or for which you are currently applying.  As used herein, a "professional license" is any state or federal 
license, permit, registration, or certification that is required to engage in a regulated business or activity.  

NoYes
Have you ever (1) been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a criminal offense (Include ALL 
felonies and misdemeanors, including DWI and DUI.  You do not have to include traffic tickets); (2) been 
placed on probation, community supervision, or deferred adjudication; or (3) are there any criminal 
charges pending against you? 
If the answer to (1), (2), or (3) is YES, submit copies of all indictments, information, judgments, orders 
and charges, and a written explanation.

  9. List all names (maiden, aliases, nicknames, etc.) by which you have been known.

  8. Place of Business Address and Contact Information: (Must be a fixed street address, not a Post Office Box)

   Phone Number   Zip Code     State  City

  Number, Street and Suite No.

  Fax Number

  City

  Number, Street and Apt No.

  7. Mailing Address and Contact Information: (Post Office Box may be used)

   E-mail Address

   Phone Number

Jurisdiction

   Zip Code     State

DRAFT

Page 262 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-3 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    3 of 3          

PRIVACY NOTICE 

  

In accordance with Chapter 559, Government Code, the following notice about certain information laws and practices is given. 

  

               (1)   With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed about the information that a state governmental body collects about the individual.  

  

               (2)   Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to receive and review the information. 

  

               (3)   Under Section 559.004 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is  

                        incorrect.   

IRREVOCABLE CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

  
I do hereby irrevocably make, constitute and appoint the Commissioner of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 
(TALCB) and its successors, as my agent, for and in the State of Texas, upon whom service in a legal proceeding arising out of my 
activities as a certified or licensed real estate appraiser may be made if the plaintiff in the action cannot, in the exercise of due 
diligence, effect personal service on me. Service of process upon the Commissioner shall be deemed valid personal service upon me 
pursuant to applicable Texas law. I understand that I have a legal duty to keep TALCB informed of my current address. I understand 
that if and when the Commissioner is serviced with process, the notice will be forwarded to me at the current address provided by 
me to TALCB. I also understand that if I fail to notify TALCB of my correct address I may not receive notice of a legal proceeding 
against me. 

Date SignedApplicant's Signature

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT

  
I certify that I am currently a licensed or certified appraiser, in good standing, as listed in question 10 of this application and that the 
state(s), territory(ies), or commonwealth(s) in which I am certified or licensed as an appraiser have not been disapproved by the 
Appraisal Subcommittee. 
  
I have read and understand this application and that the answers given herein are true, correct and complete. I will furnish all 
additional information or documentation requested by TALCB for verification of the information given in this application. I 
understand that failing to provide information or providing information that is false, misleading or fraudulent is grounds for 
disapproval of this application or revocation of my license. 
  
I authorize TALCB to conduct any investigations of me which it deems prudent. I understand that information revealed in an 
investigation may be cause for disapproval of the application even though other requirements for a license have been met. I further 
understand that information submitted in conjunction with this application may become public record. 
  
I certify that I will not perform any act that requires an appraiser license or certification until a license or certification has been 
issued to me by TALCB. If granted a license or certification, I will abide by the provisions of The Texas Appraiser Licensing and 
Certification Act (TEX OCC CODE Chapter 1103), TALCB Rules (22 TAC Chapters 153-157), and the Uniform Standards of Professional 
Appraisal Practice (USPAP).  

Applicant's Typed or Printed Name

  

  

NOTE: State law prohibits renewing a license after a licensee has defaulted on a student loan guaranteed by the Texas 

Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation (TG) unless the licensee has entered into a repayment agreement with TG.  YOU 

should contact the TG BEFORE filing this application if you have defaulted on a student loan.  A renewal may be rejected if 

this agency has received information from TG that the applicant has defaulted on a student loan.  The Texas Guaranteed 

Student Loan Corporation can be contacted at: Texas Guaranteed Student Loan Corporation, P.O. Box 83100, Round Rock, TX 

78683-3100.  Phone: 1-800-252-9743.

DRAFT

Page 263 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-2(12/9/2011)                   Page 1 of 4 

 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  
 
                             P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

 APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION OR 
LICENSE BY RECIPROCITY  

FEES AMOUNT REGISTER NUMBER DATE RECEIVED   

General Certification $400.00   

Residential Certification $350.00  

License  $325.00  

National Registry Fee  $80.00  

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE 
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO: TALCB 

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK.  INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

CERTIFICATION OR 
LICENSE NUMBER  

Total Enclosed  With Application   

 
 
An answer must be provided for all questions.  If the answer is “none” or “not applicable,” please note this on the 
appropriate line.   

The Board may decline to accept this application unless all requested information is provided and the proper fees are 
attached.  Payment must be a single remittance payable to the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board.   
The application fee is NOT refundable once the application has been accepted for filing by the Board.  Should an 
applicant not become licensed or certified, and this application expires, the national registry fee will be refunded. 

Under oath I certify that I am currently a certified or licensed real property appraiser in compliance with Title XI, FIRREA 

as a (classification)_______________________ (number)__________________ in (state of current licensure)

______________________.  I believe that this classification is equivalent to the Texas classification of (check only one): 

  CERTIFIED GENERAL Real Property Appraiser   

  CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL Real Property Appraiser   

  LICENSED Real Property Appraiser   

1. Full Legal Name: 
    

  (Last)  (First)  

 

(Middle) 

2. Social Security Number:            
3. 

    
Drivers License or State ID No.: 
 

 
(State) 

4. Date of Birth:  
  (mm/dd/yyyy) 

5. Gender: Male    Female    

6. Ethnic Group: Black/African American    White   Hispanic   Asian 
 

 Other specify): 
 
   

 
 Decline to respond (default answer) 

You must provide a “Letter of Good Standing” or “License History” from the state in which your appraiser license or 
certification is held.  The “Letter of Good Standing” or “License History” must be current (within 21 days) and must 
document your current license status for our review to determine if a reciprocal certification or license will be issued.  
The ASC National Registry will also be consulted to verify the information provided. 

Page 264 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-2(12/9/2011)                   Page 2 of 4 

 

 
        

 City 
 
 

  State  Zip Code  

 Telephone No. 
 
 

 Alternate/Cell Telephone No.    

 Fax No.   Email Address    

8. Applicant’s Business Address (must be a physical location): 
        

 Street Address                Apt. or Suite 

        

 City   State  Zip Code  

        

 Telephone No.     

9. Applicant’s Home Address: 
      

 Street Address OR P.O. Box No.  

      

 City  State  Zip Code 

                Apt. or Suite 
 

 

 

 

 

 

10.  List below all names (maiden, aliases, nicknames, etc.) by which you have been known. 
  

 
  

 
 

     

PART II—BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Answer these questions FULLY.  Attach additional sheets and any appropriate supporting data to enable us to evaluate 
your application. 

11. Provide the information indicated concerning each professional or occupational license that you currently hold, have 
held in the past five years, or for which you are currently applying.  As used herein, a “professional license” is any 
state or federal license, permit, registration, or certification that is required to engage in a regulated business or 
activity.  

License 
Type  License No.  Jurisdiction  Issue Date  

Expiration or  
Termination 

Date  Status  Comments 

             

             

             

12.  Have you ever had any professional or occupational license or certification suspended, 
canceled or revoked; received a reprimand or disciplinary action; surrendered a license or 
certification pending disciplinary action; or had an application for such denied in Texas or 
in any other state?  
If “YES” please attach a complete written explanation and appropriate 
documentation such as final orders, etc.  
 

Yes No 

13.  Are any complaints, disciplinary hearings, or investigations pending against any 
professional or occupational licenses you hold? 
If “YES” please attach a complete written explanation with copies of all orders, 
notices, disapprovals, investigative reports, and other documentation.  
  

Yes No 

7. Applicant’s Permanent Mailing Address and Contact Information: 
 

  
 Street Address OR P.O. Box No.       Apt. or Suite 

Page 265 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-2(12/9/2011)                   Page 3 of 4 

 

14. (a) Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offense? (Include ALL felonies and 
misdemeanors, including DWI and DUI.  You do not have to include traffic tickets.) 
 
(b) Have you ever been placed on probation, community supervision, or deferred 
adjudication? 
 
(c) Are there any criminal charges pending against you? 
If the answer to (a), (b), or (c) is YES, submit copies of all indictments, 
information, judgments, orders and charges, and a written explanation.  
 

Yes




Yes




Yes 

No



No



No 

 

15.  Have you ever had a civil judgment rendered against you, or are there any civil suits 
pending against you?  
If “YES” attach a complete written explanation and copies of all petitions and 
judgments.  
 

Yes No 

16. Are you currently in default on a student loan guaranteed by the Texas Guaranteed 
Student Loan Corporation?  NOTE:  State law prohibits renewing a license after a 
licensee has defaulted on a student loan guaranteed by the Texas Guaranteed 
Student Loan Corporation (TG) unless the licensee has entered into a repayment 
agreement with TG.  YOU should contact the TG BEFORE filing this application if 
you have defaulted on a student loan.  An application or renewal may be rejected 
if this agency has received information from TG that the applicant has defaulted 
on a student loan.  The TG may be contacted at:  Texas Guaranteed Student Loan 
Corporation, P.O. Box 83100, Round Rock, TX  78683-3100.  Phone:  1-800-252-
9743. 

     Yes No 

IRREVOCABLE CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 
 
I do hereby irrevocably make, constitute, and appoint the Commissioner of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and 
Certification Board and its successors as my agent, for and in the State of Texas, upon whom service in a legal 
proceeding arising out of my activities as a certified real estate appraiser or state licensed real estate appraiser may be 
made, if the plaintiff in the action cannot, in the exercise of due diligence, effect personal service on the appraiser.  
Service of process upon the Commissioner shall be deemed valid personal service upon me pursuant to applicable Texas 
law.  I understand that I have a legal duty to keep the Board informed of my current address.  I understand that if and 
when the Commissioner is served with process, the notice will be forwarded to me at the current address provided by me 
to the Board.  I also understand that if I fail to notify the Board of my correct address, I may not receive notice of a legal 
proceeding against me.  

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that I have personally prepared this application and all supporting information and documentation, and that all 
such information given is true, correct, and complete.  If so requested by the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board (the “Board”), I will furnish all additional information or documentation as may be deemed necessary for the 
verification of the information provided.  I authorize and consent to the Board’s conducting such investigations of me and 
the matters addressed herein as it deems necessary.  I understand that information revealed in an investigation may be 
cause for disapproval of the application even though other requirements for the license or certification have been met.  I 
acknowledge that this application may be disapproved for cause in accordance with the Texas Appraiser Licensing and 
Certification Act (Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 1103) (the “Act”) and that any license or certification that I may 
obtain may be revoked if I provide false or misleading information to the Board.  I further understand that information 
submitted in conjunction with this application may become public record.  If granted a license or certification, I will abide 
by the provisions of the Act and the Rules of the Board (22 TAC Chapters 153-157), and the Uniform Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).  I will not hold myself out as a licensed or certified real estate appraiser or 
perform any acts that only a licensed or certified appraiser may perform until I am so licensed or certified by the Board.   
 
This application and this certification are made under penalty of perjury. 

Applicant’s Typed or Printed Name   

      

Applicant’s Signature  Date Signed 

Page 266 of 301



TALCB Form CLR-2(12/9/2011)                   Page 4 of 4 

 

PRIVACY NOTICE 
 

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in 
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.  
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed 

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the 
individual. 

   (2) Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual 
is entitled to receive and review the information. 

   (3) Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to 
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is 
incorrect.  

Page 267 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form TNAR-1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    1 of 3       

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY NON-RESIDENT APPRAISER REGISTRATION

FEES                                   RECEIPT NUMBER MONEY TYPE

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK.  
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO TALCB.  FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE.

  1. Full Legal Name:
    Last                                                                                                        First                                                                               Middle

 2. Social Security Number: 3. Drivers License or State ID Number:

  5. Gender: Male Female 

Hispanic   6. Ethnic Group: Black/African American White

  Number, Street and Apt No.

  City

     State    Zip Code    Phone Number

  Fax Number    E-mail Address

NON-RESIDENT REGISTRATION

  8. Place of Business Address and Contact Information: (Must be a fixed street address, not a Post Office Box)

  City

   Zip Code     State    Phone Number

  Number, Street and Suite No.

AMOUNT

$250.00

 4. Date of Birth:

Asian

Other (specify): 

Decline to respond

State

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

  9. List all names (maiden, aliases, nicknames, etc.) by which you have been known.

DATE RECEIVED

  7. Mailing Address and Contact Information: (Post Office Box may be used)

Page 268 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form TNAR-1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    2 of 3       

Yes No

Have you ever had a civil judgment rendered against you, or are there any civil suits pending against you? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and copies of all petitions and judgments.

Are there any pending complaints, investigations, or disciplinary hearings against any professional or 
occupational licenses or certifications you hold? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and appropriate documentation.

Have you ever (1) had any professional or occupational license or certification suspended, canceled or 
revoked; (2) received a reprimand or disciplinary action; (3) surrendered a license or certification pending 
disciplinary action; or (4) had an application for such denied in Texas or any other state? 
If YES, submit a complete written explanation and appropriate documentation such as final orders, etc. 

License Type License No. Jurisdiction Issue Date Exp/Term Date Status

 11.

 12.
NoYes

 13.

 14. Yes No

Estimated dates to complete assignment under temporary registration:  
Temporary Registration will be valid for six months from the date registration is issued by the Board. 
 

 15.

 10. Provide the information indicated concerning each "professional or occupational license" that you currently hold, have held in 
the past five years, or for which you are currently applying.  As used herein, a "professional license" is any state or federal 
license, permit, registration, or certification that is required to engage in a regulated business or activity.  

NoYes

Have you ever (1) been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a criminal offense (Include ALL 
felonies and misdemeanors, including DWI and DUI.  You do not have to include traffic tickets); (2) been 
placed on probation, community supervision, or deferred adjudication; or (3) are there any criminal 
charges pending against you? 
If the answer to (1), (2), or (3) is YES, submit copies of all indictments, information, judgments, orders 
and charges, and a written explanation.

Starting date: Ending date:

 16.

  Contact Person

  Name of Client

Client Information: 
A separate application and fee must be submitted for each client.

Specific property address(es) to be appraised (including city, county, and state):

Type of property being appraised:

 17. Property Information:

   Phone Number

Page 269 of 301



TALCB Form TNAR‐1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                    # of 3      

  

I do hereby  irrevocably make, constitute and appoint  the Commissioner of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board
(TALCB) and its successors, as my agent, for and  in the State of Texas, upon whom service  in a legal proceeding arising out of my
activities as a certified or  licensed real estate appraiser may be   made  if the plaintiff  in the action cannot,  in the exercise of due
diligence, effect personal service on me. Service of process upon the Commissioner shall be deemed valid personal service upon me
pursuant to applicable Texas law. I understand that I have a legal duty to keep TALCB informed of my current address. I understand
that if and when the Commissioner is served with process, the notice will be forwarded to me at the current address provided by
me to TALCB.  I also understand that  if  I fail to notify TALCB of my correct address  I may not receive notice of a  legal proceeding
against me. 

 

Date SignedApplicant's Signature

  

I hereby certify that: 

• I am currently a licensed or certified appraiser, in good standing, as listed in question 10 of this application and that the state(s),
territory(ies), or commonwealth(s) in which I am certified or licensed as an appraiser have not been disapproved by the Appraisal
Subcommittee. 

• I will not perform real property appraisals in Texas until a registration has been issued by TALCB. 

• I understand that the temporary non‐resident registration allows me to appraise only the listed real property or properties during
the time period specified. 

• I have read and understand this application and the answers given herein are true, correct and complete. 

• I understand that my registration may be revoked, or other disciplinary action taken, for providing false, misleading or fraudulent
information on  this application or  if  I violate  the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act  (The Act), TALCB Rules  (22 TAC
Chapters 153‐157), or the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).  

 

Applicant's Typed or Printed Name

Page 270 of 301



TALCB Form TNAR-0[1](5/2/2012)                    Page 1 of 4 

 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  
 

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  
 
                             P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY NON-RESIDENT 
 APPRAISER REGISTRATION 

An answer must be provided for all questions.  If the answer is “none” or “not applicable,” please note this on the 
appropriate line.   

The Board may decline to accept this application unless all requested information is provided and the proper fees are 
enclosed.  Payment must be a single remittance payable to the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board, 
P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX 78711-2188.  The application fee is NOT refundable once the application has been 
accepted for filing by the Board.   
 
I hereby make application to register as a temporary non-resident certified or licensed appraiser under the Texas 
Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act (Texas Occupations Code, Chapter 1103) and the Rules of the Texas Appraiser 
Licensing and Certification Board (22 TAC Chapters 153-157).  

PART I—Personal Information  

1. Full Legal Name: 
    

  (Last)  (First)  

 

(Middle) 

2. Social Security Number:           
 
3. 

    
Drivers License or State ID No.: 
 

 
(State) 

4. Date of Birth:  
  (mm/dd/yyyy) 

5. Gender: Male    Female    

6. Ethnic Group: Black/African American      White     Hispanic   Asian   
 

 Other (specify): 
 
  

  

  Decline to respond (default answer)    

7. Applicant’s Permanent Mailing Address and Contact Information: 
  

  
 Street Address OR P.O. Box No.       Apt. or Suite 

         

 City 
 
 

  State  Zip Code  

 Telephone No. 
 
 

   

 Fax No.      

Alternate/Cell Telephone No.  

Email Address 

8. Applicant’s Business Address (must be a physical location): 
       

 Street Address  

       

 City   State  Zip Code 

              Apt. or Suite 

 

 

Telephone No. 

 

 

 

REQUIRED FEE AMOUNT REGISTER NUMBER DATE RECEIVED   

Non-Resident Registration                                                                 $150.00   

 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE 
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO: TALCB 

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK. INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

Temporary Registration Number:    

Page 271 of 301



TALCB Form TNAR-0[1](5/2/2012)                    Page 2 of 4 

 
9. Applicant’s Home Address: 
      

 Street Address OR P.O. Box No.  

      

 City  State  Zip Code 

                Apt. or Suite 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. List below all names (maiden, aliases, nicknames, etc.) by which you have been known. 
  

 
  

 
 

     

PART II—BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Answer these questions FULLY.  Attach additional sheets and any appropriate supporting data to enable us to evaluate 
your application. 

11. Provide the information indicated concerning each “professional or occupational license” that you currently hold, have 
held in the past five years, or for which you are currently applying.  As used herein, a “professional license” is any 
state or federal license, permit, registration, or certification that is required to engage in a regulated business or 
activity.  

License 
Type  License No.  Jurisdiction  Issue Date  

Expiration or  
Termination 

Date  Status  Comments 

             

             

             

12.  Have you ever had any professional or occupational license or certification suspended, 
canceled or revoked; received a reprimand or disciplinary action; surrendered a license 
or certification pending disciplinary action; or had an application for such denied in 
Texas or in any other state?  
If “YES” please attach a complete written explanation and appropriate 
documentation such as final orders, etc.  
 

Yes No 

13.  Are any complaints, disciplinary hearings, or investigations pending against any 
professional or occupational licenses you hold? 
If “YES” please attach a complete written explanation with copies of all orders, 
notices, disapprovals, investigative reports, and other documentation.  
  

Yes No 

14. (a) Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offense? (Include ALL felonies and 
misdemeanors, including DWI and DUI.  You do not have to include traffic tickets.) 
 
(b) Have you ever been placed on probation, community supervision, or deferred 
adjudication? 
 
(c) Are there any criminal charges pending against you?  
If the answer to (a), (b), or (c) is YES, submit copies of all indictments,  
information, judgments, order and charges, and a written explanation.  
 

Yes




Yes




Yes 

No



No



No  

15.  Have you ever had a civil judgment rendered against you, or are there any civil suits 
pending against you?  
If “YES” attach a complete written explanation and copies of all petitions and 
judgments.  
 

Yes No 

Page 272 of 301



TALCB Form TNAR-0[1](5/2/2012)                    Page 3 of 4 

 

Applicant’s Typed or Printed Name   

Applicant’s Signature  Date Signed 

16. Requested dated of temporary registration (six months maximum), valid from the date registration is issued by 
the Board.    

 Starting date:   Ending date:  
      

17. Name of client:      

 Contact person:      

 Specific property address(es) to be appraised (including city, county, and state):     

       

       

       

 Type of property being appraised (e.g., single family, multi-family, farmland, industrial, office, etc.)   

       

       

    

       

Estimated time to complete assignment:  

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that I am currently a licensed or certified appraiser, in good standing, as listed in question 11 of this application. 
The state(s), territory(ies), or commonwealth(s) in which I am certified or licensed as an appraiser have not been 
disapproved by the Appraisal Subcommittee.  I will comply with appropriate Texas law and perform the appraisals 
following the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).  I will not perform real property appraisals in 
Texas until written authorization from the Board has been issued.  I realize that the temporary non-resident registration 
allows me to appraise only the listed real property or properties during the time period specified. 
 

IRREVOCABLE CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS 
 
I do hereby irrevocably make, constitute and appoint the Commissioner of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification 
Board and its successors, as my agent, for and in the State of Texas, upon whom service in a legal proceeding arising out 
of my activities as a certified or licensed real estate appraiser may be made if the plaintiff in the action cannot, in the 
exercise of due diligence, effect personal service on the appraiser.  Service of process upon the Commissioner shall be 
deemed valid personal service upon me pursuant to applicable Texas law. I understand that I have a legal duty to keep 
the Board informed of my current address.  I understand that if and when the Commissioner is serviced with process, the 
notice will be forwarded to me at the current address provided by me to the Board.  I also understand that if I fail to 
notify the Board of my correct address I may not receive notice of a  legal proceeding against me. 

I certify that I have fully read and understand this application and for the information given herein is true, correct and 
complete by my signature below.  I understand that my registration may be revoked, or other disciplinary action taken, 
if I violate the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act (The Act) or TALCB Rules (22 TAC Chapters 153-157). 
 
I will abide by the provisions of the Act and the Rules of the Board, and I will not perform real property appraisals in 
Texas until a registration has been issued by the Board.   

Page 273 of 301



TALCB Form TNAR-0[1](5/2/2012)                    Page 4 of 4 

 

PRIVACY NOTICE 
 

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in 
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.  
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed 

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the 
individual. 

   (2) Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual 
is entitled to receive and review the information. 

   (3) Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to 
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is 
incorrect.  

 Page 274 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form NRE-1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                                       

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY NON-RESIDENT APPRAISER REGISTRATION

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK.  
 

NO FEE REQUIRED

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

DATE RECEIVED

 Name (as it appears on registration)                         

 Email Address                            

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

PRIVACY NOTICE 

  

In accordance with Chapter 559, Government Code, the following notice about certain information laws and practices is given. 

  

               (1)   With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed about the information that a state governmental body collects about the individual.  

  

               (2)   Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to receive and review the information. 

  

               (3)   Under Section 559.004 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is  

                        incorrect.   

Date SignedSignature

I hereby certify that: 
  
• I will only perform real property appraisals during the time period requested in this extension request for assignments and 
properties listed in the application for my current Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser registration. 
  
• the "Irrevocable Consent to Service of Process" that I signed as part of my original Application for Temporary Non-Resident 
Appraiser Registration continues to be valid for this requested extension. 
  
• I will comply with appropriate Texas law and Rules of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board, and perform 
appraisals in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).

FEES

The Rules of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board (TALCB) provide for a one time 90-day extension of a non-resident 
temporary practice registration, provided that the appraiser: 
   (1) is continuing the same assignment listed on the original current Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration Application, and 
   (2) requests an extension on this Board prescribed form, received or postmarked prior to the expiration of the current Non-Resident   
         Temporary Appraiser registration.

Registration No. Original Expiration Date

Page 275 of 301



TALCB Form NRE-0 (11/1/2011)                   Page 1 of 2 

 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  
 

                             P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

Signature of Licensee  Date Signed 

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY  
NON-RESIDENT APPRAISER REGISTRATION 

NO FEE REQUIRED 
   

DATE RECEIVED   

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE 
ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK.  INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

The Rules of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board (TALCB) provide for a one time 90-day extension of 
a non-resident temporary practice registration, provided that the appraiser: 

(1) is continuing the same appraisal assignment listed on the original current Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser 
Registration application; and  

(2) requests an extension on a form prescribed by the board (this form) received or postmarked prior to the 
expiration of the current non-resident temporary appraiser registration. 

I hereby apply for a 90-day extension to the attached non-resident temporary appraiser registration issued by the 
Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board. 

Full Name:      

 (As it appears on temporary non-resident practice registration) 

    

Original Issue Date:  
 

Expiration Date:  

TALCB ID Number:    

Under the penalty of perjury, I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information provided is truthful, accurate 
and complete. 

This is a continuation of the identical real property appraisal assignment and property or properties listed on my  
previously filed Application for Temporary Non-Resident Appraiser Registration for which I have a current non-resident 
temporary appraiser registration.  

I acknowledge that the “Irrevocable Consent to Service of Process” that I signed as part of my original Application for 
Temporary Non-Resident Practice Registration continues to be valid for this requested extension.  

I will comply with appropriate Texas law, Rules of the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board, and perform 
appraisals in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).  I will only perform 
real property appraisals during the time period requested in this extension request and as listed in the application for 
my current temporary non-resident appraiser registration.  

Street address (including suite/ 
apt number) OR P.O. Box number:  

City:     State:    

Phone:     Fax:    

E-mail:   

Page 276 of 301



TALCB Form NRE-0 (11/1/2011)                   Page 2 of 2 

 

PRIVACY NOTICE 
 

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in 
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.  
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed 

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the 
individual. 

   (2) Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual 
is entitled to receive and review the information. 

   (3) Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to 
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is 
incorrect.  

Page 277 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form RIS-1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                                         

REQUEST FOR INACTIVE STATUS (For Currently Certified or Licensed Appraisers)

FEES                                   RECEIPT NUMBER MONEY TYPE

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK.  
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO TALCB.  FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE.

INACTIVE STATUS

AMOUNT

$25.00

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

DATE RECEIVED

License No. Name (as it appears on license)                            

 E-mail Address                            

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

PRIVACY NOTICE 

  

In accordance with Chapter 559, Government Code, the following notice about certain information laws and practices is given. 

  

               (1)   With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed about the information that a state governmental body collects about the individual.  

  

               (2)   Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to receive and review the information. 

  

               (3)   Under Section 559.004 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is  

                        incorrect.   

Date SignedSignature

I hereby certify that: 
  
• I will not appraise real property, engage in appraisal practice, or perform any activity for which an appraiser license or certification 
is required while I am on inactive status. 
  
• I understand that an inactive certified or licensed appraiser is NOT exempted from renewing in a timely manner. To remain on 
inactive status, the appraiser must renew the certificate or license and pay the appropriate renewal fees and inactive status fees. 
  
• I have provided all appraiser trainees under my sponsorship, if any, written notice of termination of sponsorship at least 30 days 
prior to filing this request. 

I hereby request that my certification/license be placed on inactive status.

Page 278 of 301



TALCB Form RIS-0(11/1/2011)                   Page 1 of 2 

 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  
 
                             P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

I hereby certify that all information I have submitted in this form is true and correct. I understand that my certification 
or license may be revoked, or other disciplinary action taken, if I provide false or misleading information on this request 
form.  

I understand that my certification or license will not be renewed until the TALCB reissues my certification or license.  

I understand that a certified or licensed appraiser on inactive status shall not appraise real property, engage in appraisal 
practice, or perform any activity for which an appraiser license or certification is required.  

I understand that an inactive certified or licensed appraiser is NOT exempted from renewing in a timely manner. To 
remain on inactive status, the appraiser must renew the certificate or license and pay the appropriate renewal fees and 
inactive status fees. 

Signature of Licensee  Date Signed 

 Full Name of Appraiser Trainee  Appraiser Trainee Approval Number 

1.    

2.    

3.    

The following items MUST accompany this request in order to be accepted for processing.  

Full Name:    

  (As it appears on certification or license) 

Certification/License Number:  TX-  

 
  

Email Address:  

REQUIRED FEE AMOUNT REGISTER NUMBER DATE RECEIVED   

Inactive Status   $25.00   

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE 
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO: TALCB 

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK.  INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.  

REQUEST FOR INACTIVE STATUS  
(For Currently Certified or Licensed Appraisers) 

 $25 Inactive Fee  

 As confirmed by my signature below, I have provided each of the appraiser trainees under my sponsorship  
written notice of termination of sponsorship at least 30 days PRIOR to the filing of this request.  

Page 279 of 301



TALCB Form RIS-0(11/1/2011)                   Page 2 of 2 

 

PRIVACY NOTICE 
 

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in 
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.  
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed 

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the 
individual. 

   (2) Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual 
is entitled to receive and review the information. 

   (3) Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to 
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is 
incorrect.  

Page 280 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form AER‐2 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                                       

FEES           RECEIPT NUMBER MONEY TYPE

GENERAL CERTIFICATION

AMOUNT

$655.00

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

DATE RECEIVED

$605.00RESIDENTIAL CERTIFICATION

$580.00LICENSE

License No.

 E‐mail Address   

 Name (as it appears on license)   

A COMPLETED RENEWAL FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REQUEST FORM ALONG WITH THE TOTAL FEE NOTED ABOVE 
WHICH INCLUDES THE RENEWAL FEE AND THE EXTENSION FEE.  THIS REQUEST FORM, RENEWAL FORM, AND THE TOTAL 

FEE MUST BE POSTMARKED ON OR BEFORE YOUR EXPIRATION DATE IN ORDER TO BE ACCEPTED FOR PROCESSING.      
 

  

I hereby certify that: 
  
•  I understand that my certification or  license  is not renewed until TALCB reissues my certification or  license and that extensions
cannot be granted after expiration. 
  
•  I acknowledge  that  this extension does not extend  federal requirements and  I shall not perform appraisals  in  federally‐related
transactions (FRTs) until ACE verification is received by TALCB and ACE requirements have been met. 
  
• I also acknowledge that if I do not provide TALCB verification of completion of the required ACE hours no later than the 60th day
after the date the certification or license is renewed, my certification or license will automatically be placed on inactive status, and
my sponsorship of any appraiser trainees will be terminated. I understand that an inactive appraiser cannot appraise real property. 

Date Signed

I hereby request a 60 day extension for the completion of required ACE hours.

Applicant's Signature

Page 281 of 301



TALCB Form AER-2 (8/17/2013)

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov

TEXASTEXAS APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD

P.O. Box 12188   •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV

Signature of Licensee Date Signed

ALL of the items below MUST accompany this request in order to be accepted for processing. Total Fee is required.

Full Name:
(As it appears on certification or license)

Certification/License Number:  TX-

Email Address:

ACE EXTENSION REQUEST

REQUIRED FEE AMOUNT REGISTER NUMBER DATE RECEIVED

General Certification $655.00

Residential Certification $605.00

Appraiser License $580.00

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO: TALCB

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK. INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

Completed renewal form AND appropriate fee  for certification or license type as noted below (choose only one
certification or license type):

Type
Extension

Fee

Renewal On-Line Fee

(MANDATORY)

National
Registry

Fee Total Fee

General Certification $200.00 $370.00 $5.00 $80.00 $655.00

Residential Certification $200.00 $320.00 $5.00 $80.00 $605.00

Appraiser License $200.00 $295.00  $5.00 $80.00 $580.00

I hereby request an Appraiser Continuing Education (ACE) extension of 60 days for the completion of the required 28
hours of ACE. I acknowledge that I shall not perform appraisals in federally-related transactions (FRTs) until ACE
verification is received by the board and ACE requirements have been met.

I hereby certify that all information I have submitted on this form is true and correct.  I understand that my certification
or license may be revoked, or other disciplinary action taken, if I provide false or misleading information on this
extension  request form.

I understand that my certification or license is not renewed until the TALCB reissues my certification or license and that
extensions cannot be granted after expiration.

Other License Types

I also acknowledge that failure to provide the TALCB verification of completion of the required ACE requirements no later
than the 60th day after the date the certification is renewed will cause this form to become a non-revocable request for
inactive status. The certification or license will then automatically be placed on inactive status, and my sponsorship of
any appraiser trainees will be terminated. I understand that an inactive appraiser cannot appraise real property.

Fee

Page 282 of 301



TALCB Form AER-1 (1/13/2012)                  Page 2

PRIVACY NOTICE

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the
individual.

   (2)  Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual
is entitled to receive and review the information.

   (3)  Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is
incorrect.

Page 283 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form COA-1 (Revised 11/2013)                                                                                                                                                                                                       

CHANGE OF CONTACT INFORMATION

FEES                                   RECEIPT NUMBER MONEY TYPE

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK.  
MAKE CHECKS OR MONEY ORDERS PAYABLE TO TALCB.  FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE. 

YOU CAN AVOID THE $20 PAPER FILING FEE IF YOU CHANGE YOUR CONTACT INFORMATION THROUGH ONLINE SERVICES.

PAPER FILING FEE

AMOUNT

$20.00

 TEXAS  
P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD

DATE RECEIVED

License No. Name (as it appears on license)                            

PRIVACY NOTICE 

  

In accordance with Chapter 559, Government Code, the following notice about certain information laws and practices is given. 

  

               (1)   With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed about the information that a state governmental body collects about the individual.  

  

               (2)   Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to receive and review the information. 

  

               (3)   Under Section 559.004 of the Governmental Code, the individual is entitled to have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is  

                        incorrect.   

Date SignedSignature

NEW CONTACT INFORMATION

Mailing Address: (Post Office Box may be used)

   Phone Number   Zip Code     State  City

  Number, Street and Apt No.

Place of Business Address: (Must be a fixed street address, not a Post Office Box)

   Zip Code     State  City

  Number, Street and Apt No.

   Phone Number

Not applicable for appraiser trainees

E-mail Address:

Page 284 of 301



TALCB Form COA-0 (11/1/2011) 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  

                             P.O. BOX 12188 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188 • WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

Email Address: 

CHANGE OF ADDRESS  

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE 
MAKE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO: TALCB 

ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PRINTED IN INK.  INCOMPLETE FORMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

Full Name: 
(As it appears on certification or license) 

Certification/License Number or  
Trainee Authorization Number:  TX- 

� General Certification  � Residential Certification � License 

�

Social Security Number:         

Check which address is changing:      

� Permanent address � Physical address � Residence  

Appraiser Trainee (must reflect sponsor’s address)    

New Address and Contact Information: 

Street address (including suite/apt 
number) OR P.O. Box number: 

City:     State: Zip Code: 

Phone:    Fax:

E-mail:

Business physical (street) address, if different from above: 

         

Street Address  City State Zip Code 

Signature of appraiser or trainee Date signed 

No fee is required to change a business address online.  The TALCB must be notified of a change of business address 
within ten (10) days after the date of the move.   

REQUIRED FEE AMOUNT REGISTER NUMBER DATE RECEIVED 

Paper Filing Fee (no fee required if filed online) $20.00   

Page 285 of 301



TALCB Form COA-0 (11/1/2011) 

PRIVACY NOTICE 

The following notice about certain information, laws, and practices is given in 
accordance with Chapter 559, Texas Government Code.  
   (1) With few exceptions, an individual is entitled on request to be informed 

about the information that a state governmental body collects about the 
individual. 

   (2) Under Sections 552.021 and 552.023 of the Government Code, the individual 
is entitled to receive and review the information. 

   (3) Under Section 559.004 of the Government Code, the individual is entitled to 
have the governmental body correct information about the individual that is 
incorrect.  

Page 286 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Form AEL-1 (Revised 11/2013)

P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD TEXAS  

APPRAISAL EXPERIENCE LOG INSTRUCTIONS
  

All experience claimed by an applicant MUST be submitted on the Appraisal Experience Log form prescribed by the Board. 
This form should NOT be altered in any manner.  

Before you submit your experience, be certain that : 
         * the log is complete - incomplete logs cannot be processed 
         * a separate log is submitted for experience performed under each sponsor/supervisor 
         * every page is signed and dated by both you and your sponsor/supervisor 
         * all entries are in chronological order by report date 
         * an Appraisal Experience Affidavit accompanies your Appraisal Experience Log(s)

 Applicant Name and Number: Your name and the license number under which the experience was performed. 
  

 Sponsor/Supervisor Name and Number: The name and the certification number for the sponsor/supervisor under       
    whose supervision the experience was performed.   
  

 Report Date: The completion date of the appraisal assignment. 
  

 Subject Location: The physical address or legal description of the assignment property. 
  

 Report Type:  Use the report type codes below. 
  
           Restricted Use = R, Summary = S, Self-Contained = SC 
  

 Type of Property: Use the property type codes below. 
   
  Residential      Non-Residential 
  
           Single-family residential................... 1 Other living units such as apartment/condominium projects, etc.....   A 
           Duplex.............................................. 2 Commercial.........................................................................................  C 
           Tri-plex............................................. 3 Industrial............................................................................................. I 
           Four-plex.......................................... 4 Office................................................................................................... O 
           Unimproved residential site............. UR Farm or Ranch..................................................................................... FR 
                     Unimproved/undeveloped acreage not FR......................................... U 
  

 Actual Applicant Hours: An hour of experience is 60 minutes of verifiable time expended in one or more areas of      
    acceptable experience. 
  

 A/S/R Check Boxes: Indicate the portions of appraisal practice performed by the applicant (A) and scope of the review (R) 
    and supervision of the supervising appraiser (S).  

ACCEPTABLE EXPERIENCE MUST: 
 1.  Comply with USPAP; 
 2.  Be verifiable and be supported by adequate written reports or file memoranda; 
 3.  Have been performed when the applicant had legal authority; and  
 4.  Comply with the acceptable categories of experience as per the AQB experience criteria.

Page 287 of 301



TALCB Appraisal Experience Log Instructions Form (11/1/2011)  

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov  

TEXAS  TEXAS                                      APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARAPPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDD  

                             P.O. BOX 12188 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188 • WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

APPRAISAL EXPERIENCE LOG INSTRUCTIONS

Sponsor’s Name and Certification Number:  Enter the name and TALCB certification number (including the suffix “G” 
or “R”) of your sponsoring certified appraiser who actively, personally, and diligently supervised and directed you for 
each specific appraisal assignment and who signed the appraisal report.

If you are submitting experience under more than one sponsor, please use a different page for each sponsor.  

Please carefully read these instructions before completing the Appraisal Experience Log. 
An incomplete form cannot be processed. 

All experience claimed must be logged in chronological order. 

Type of Property:  Use the property type codes below. 

  Residential   Non-Residential 

 Single-family residential………………………………………. 1 Other living units such as  

 Duplex…………………………………………………………………...  2 apartment projects, condominiums, etc……………………. A 

 Tri-plex…………………………………………………………………..  3 Commercial………………………………………………………………….  C 

Four-plex……………………………………………………………….  4 Industrial……………………………………………………………………..  I 

 Unimproved residential site………………………………….. UR Office…………………………………………………………………………...  O 

  Farm or ranch………………………………………………………………  FR 

  Unimproved/undeveloped acreage not FR…………………. U 

Residential (“Res”) property is defined as an improved property having four or fewer living units, or an unimproved 
residential site for which the highest and best use is 1-4 family residential.  When claiming a residential property, place 
a 1, 2, 3, or 4 in the “Type of Property” column to indicate the number of living units in the improved residential 
property appraised, or a “UR” to indicate an unimproved residential lot for which the highest and best use is 1-4 family 
residential. 
Non-residential (Non-Res”) property is any property not defined above as residential property.  When claiming a non-
residential property, indicate the type of property by placing one of the non-residential property codes in the “Type of 
Property” column. 

To be acceptable, real estate appraisal experience must:   

1. Comply with USPAP      

2. Be verifiable and be supported by adequate written reports or file memoranda;  

3. Have been performed when a person had legal authority to appraise (e.g., TALCB certified, licensed or approved as 
    An appraiser trainee, TREC broker, etc.).                         

The Appraiser Experience Affidavit, which you sign, states: “Being duly sworn, I certify to the best of my knowledge 
and ability that the following information is true and correct and represents verifiable acceptable experience for which 
I am responsible.  The experience claimed conforms to the Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Act (the Act), 
the TALCB Rules, and appropriate provisions of the Uniform Standards of professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP).” 

Page 288 of 301



DRAFT

License #  Entity #

USE THIS FORM TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF LICENSE HISTORY
INCLUDING EDUCATION AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION HISTORY

3.

1. Name of Requestor:

REQUEST FOR:

Certificate of License History, Active Licensure, or Sponsorship
"License" includes Registration and Certification

NOTE: ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK

Texas Real Estate Commission
www.trec.texas.gov 512-936-3000

Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board
www.talcb.texas.gov 512-936-3001

P.O. Box 12188
Austin, Texas 78711-2188

2. I hereby request a history for the person/entity named below.

A license history will be issued for each license type requested.  A separate fee is required for each license type requested.

5. Mail, Fax  or Email History To (indicate preference):

LHR-4 (License History Request) 8/2013

RECEIPT NUMBER AMOUNT MONEY TYPEFEE FOR LICENSE  HISTORY

Printed or typed

Signature

MiddleFirstLast

Number, Street and Apt. No

Zip CodeStateCity

  Mail to

  Email to

 File#  App#

MiddleFirstLast

License NumberReal Estate Appraisal Management Company (TALCB)...........................$40.00

$40.00 Timeshare................................................................................................ License Number

License NumberResidential Service Company...................................................................

$40.00

$40.00

Easement or Right-of-Way - Individual or Business................................. License Number

License NumberReal Estate Home Inspector - Professional/ Real Estate/ Apprentice......$40.00

$40.00 Real Estate Appraiser-Certified General/Certified Residential/
Licensed/Provisional/Trainee (TALCB)......................................................License Number

License NumberReal Estate - Salesperson/Broker..............................................................$40.00

Applicable license type: check all applicable boxes, fill in applicable license number and submit fee of $40.00 for EACH type requested
(Checks should be made payable to TALCB for Appraiser/AMC licenses. All other licenses and registrations are issued by TREC and
CHECKS should be made payable to TREC).

This document is available on the agency's websites at www.trec.texas.gov or www.talcb.texas.gov

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

Phone Number:

BothSponsorship HistoryActive license history
4. Please provide the following information concerning the person named above : (specify license type)

$40.00 $40.00

FAX to:

Page 289 of 301



License #  Entity #

USE THIS FORM TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATION OF CURRENT LICENSE STATUS,
DATES OF LICENSURE, EDUCATION AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION HISTORY

4.

2.  Signature of Requestor

1. Name of Requestor

REQUEST FOR:

Certification of License History "License" includes Registration and Certification

NOTE: ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK

Texas Real Estate Commission
www.trec.texas.gov 512-936-3000

Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board
www.talcb.texas.gov 512-936-3001

P.O. Box 12188
Austin, Texas 78711-2188

3. I hereby request a history   for the person named below.

A license history will be issued for each license type requested.  A separate fee is required for each license type requested.

5. Mail, Fax  or Email History To (indicate preference):

LHR-3 (License History Request) 2/2013

RECEIPT NUMBER AMOUNT MONEY TYPEFEE FOR LICENSE  HISTORY

Last First Middle

Phone Number

MiddleFirstLast

Number, Street and Apt. No

Zip CodeStateCity

  Mail to

  Fax to

  Email to

 File#  App#

MiddleFirstLast

Name:

License NumberReal Estate Appraisal Management Company (TALCB)...........................$40.00

$40.00 Timeshare................................................................................................ License Number

License NumberResidential Service Company...................................................................

$40.00

$40.00
Easement or Right-of-Way - Individual or Business................................. License Number

License NumberReal Estate Home Inspector - Professional/ Real Estate/ Apprentice......$40.00

$40.00 Real Estate Appraiser-Certified General/Certified Residential/
Licensed/Provisional/Trainee (TALCB)......................................................License Number

License NumberReal Estate - Salesperson/Broker..............................................................$40.00

Applicable license type: check all applicable boxes, fill in applicable license number and submit fee of $40.00 for EACH type requested
(Checks should be made payable to TALCB for Appraiser/AMC licenses. All other licenses and registrations are issued by TREC and
CHECKS should be made payable to TREC).

This document is available on the agency's websites at www.trec.texas.gov or www.talcb.texas.gov

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE

Page 290 of 301



DRAFT

 
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 

 

P.O. BOX 12188   •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711‐2188   •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

 

 

CREDIT FOR MILITARY EXPERIENCE FORM 
 

PURSUANT TO OCCUPATIONS CODE, CHAPTER 55 
 

Attach this form to your  license application  if  you are serving on  active duty  or a veteran of  the  United  States 
Armed  Forces and you would  like any experience,  training, or education acquired during your  service  credited 
toward the requirements for a license.   

 
 

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS
LINE

NOTE: ALL INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED IN INK 

1. Applicant's Full Name: 
 

 

Last                                                                                                                                    First                                                                                           Middle 

2.   Applicant's Daytime Phone Number  3.   Applicant's Email Address 

 
4. Applicant's Social Security Number (required by Section 231.302 of the Texas Family Code and is not disclosed to the public):   
 

5. I am applying for a(n) (check one box only)                        
        

                                                                           Appraiser Trainee   Licensed Appraiser            Certified Residential Appriaser           Certified General Appraiser     
 

          

         Licensed Appraiser by Reciprocity         Certified Residential Appriaser by Reciprocity        Certified General Appriaser by Reciprocity   

6. I am submitting copies of documentation of the following, acquired during military service, for credit toward the requirements of the 
license (check all that apply): 

 

                                                      Experience                Training                   Education 
   

 
 

Signature 

 

I certify all information submitted on this form and any attachments to be true and accurate.  I understand that providing false 
information on this application or any attachments may result in imposition of administrative penalties and/or sanctions, including 
denial or revocation of the license. 
 
 

Date Signed                                      Signature of Applicant 

 
 

This document is available on the TALCB website at  www.talcb.texas.gov 

Page 291 of 301



DRAFT

TALCB Supplemental Application for Military Spouse (revised 08/16/2013)

 
TEXAS                    APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 
 

  P.O. BOX 12188 •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188 • WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV 

   

SUPPLEMENTAL FORM FOR MILITARY SPOUSE 
 

PURSUANT TO OCCUPATIONS CODE, CHAPTER 55 
 

TO BE ELIGIBLE TO USE THIS SUPPLEMENTAL FORM, your spouse must be serving on active duty as a member of the 
United States Armed Forces and you must:  

 hold a current and substantially equivalent license in another state or jurisdiction; or  

 have held a license in Texas within the last five years that expired while you lived in another state for at least six 

months.  
IF YOU MEET THESE REQUIREMENTS, FILL OUT AND ATTACH THIS FORM TO YOUR LICENSE APPLICATION ALONG WITH A 
COPY OF YOUR SPOUSE'S MOST RECENT PERMANENT CHANGE OF STATION (PCS) TRAVEL ORDER TO TEXAS. 

 
 

1.  Applicant's Full Name: 
 

 
Last  First  Middle 

 
2.   Applicant's Daytime Phone No.  3.    Applicant's Email Address 

 
 
 
 

4.   Applicant's Social Security No.: 
 
 

5. I am applying to be a 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Certified General Appraiser 

Certified Residential Appraiser 

Licensed Appraiser 

Appraiser Trainee 

Certified General Appraiser by Reciprocity 

Certified Residential Appraiser by Reciprocity 

Licensed Appraiser by Reciprocity 

6.  Spouse's Full Name (attach a copy of your spouse's most recent Permanent Change of Station (PCS) travel order to Texas):  
 

 

Last  First  Middle

 
 

7.  Do you currently hold this license type in another state? (If yes, please attach a certificate of 
license history from that state.) 

 
8.  Have you held  this  license  in Texas  in  the  last  five years AND  lived outside of Texas  for at  least 

six months within those five years? 
 

If yes, please provide TALCB license number 

Yes  No 
 
 

 
Yes  No 

 

 
I certify all  information submitted on  this  form and any attachments  to be true and accurate.   I understand that providing  false 
information on this application or any attachments may result in imposition of administrative penalties and/or sanctions, including 
denial or revocation of the license. 

 

 
Date Signed                                                           Signature of Applicant 

 

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov Page 292 of 301



TALCB Supplemental Application for Military Spouse

SUPPLEMENTAL MILITARY SPOUSE APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

Use this application AS AN ATTACHEMENT TO YOUR LICENSE APPLICATION if your spouse is serving on
active duty as a member of the United States Armed Forces and you want to have education and/or
examination requirements for this license waived.  Attach a copy of your spouse's most recent
Permanent Change of Station (PCS) travel order to Texas.

1.     Provide your full name and any other names you may have used.

2.     Provide the daytime phone number where we can contact you.

3.     Provide the email address where we can contact you.

4. Provide your social security number.

Section 231.302 of the Texas Family Code REQUIRES all applicants to disclose their Social Security Number (SSN) when filing an
application.  The SSN that is provided is confidential and is required to enforce Child Support orders.  Failure to provide the SSN
will prevent a license from being issued and could utlimately lead to termination of the application.

5. Indicate the type of license for which you are applying. The supplemental application should be submitted with that
license application.

6.     Provide your spouse's full name.

10.  Sign the application to certify that all of the information you have provided is true and accurate.

7. Attach a copy of your spouse's most recent Permanent Change of Station (PCS) travel order to Texas.

8. Indicate if you currently hold the license for which you are applying in another state.  If you do hold this license in another state,
the license must not be expired.  Attach a certification of license history from the licensing state.  The Texas Appraiser Licensing
and Certification Board will determine if that state's licensing requirements are substantially equivalent to those in Texas.

9. Indicate if you have held this license in Texas within the last five years AND have lived outside of Texas for at least six months
within those five years.  Provide the license number for that license.

P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV

APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDTEXAS

Page 293 of 301



TALCB Supplemental Application for Military Spouse

Submit this application as an attachment to your license application if your spouse is serving on active duty as a member
of the United States Armed Forces and you want to have education and/or examination requirements for this license
waived.  Attach a copy of your spouse's most recent Permanent Change of Station (PCS) travel order to Texas.  There is
no additional fee for this Supplemental Military Spouse application.

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FOR MILITARY SPOUSE
PURSUANT TO OCCUPATIONS CODE, CHAPTER 55

  2.  3.

4.

5. I am applying to be a

 1.     Applicant's Full Name:

MiddleFirst Last

Applicant's Daytime Phone No. Applicant's Email Address

Certified General Appraiser

Certified Residential Appraiser

Licensed Appraiser

 Applicant's Social Security No.:

Appraiser Trainee

MiddleFirst Last

6.  Spouse's Full Name:

7.   Attach a copy of your spouse's most recent Permanent Change of Station (PCS) travel order to Texas.

 NoYes8. Do you currently hold this license type in another state? (If yes, please attach a certificate of license
history from that state.)

Have you held this license in Texas in the last five years AND lived outside of Texas for at least six
months within those five years?

9.
 NoYes

 If yes, please provide TALCB license number

Signature

I certify all information submitted on this form and any attachments to be true and accurate.  I understand that providing false
information on this application or any attachments may result in imposition of administrative penalties and/or sanctions, including
denial or revocation of the license.

Signature of ApplicantDate Signed

P.O. BOX 12188  •  AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711-2188  •  WWW.TALCB.TEXAS.GOV

APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDTEXAS

Certified General Appraiser by Reciprocity

Certified Residential Appraiser by Reciprocity

Licensed Appraiser by Reciprocity

This document is available on the TALCB website at www.talcb.texas.gov
Page 294 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 26 
 

Discussion and possible action to remove from use the Request for Inactive Status (For 
Expired Certification or License Within 6 months of Expiration Date) form. 
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 295 of 301



 

Page 296 of 301



Page 297 of 301



Page 298 of 301



   

TTEEXXAASS                                        AAPPPPRRAAIISSEERR  LLIICCEENNSSIINNGG  &&  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  BBOOAARRDD  
 
 

P.O. Box 12188  Austin, Texas 78711-2188 ● 512-936-3001 ● www.talcb.texas.gov 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 27 

 
Request for new business agenda items. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 28 
 

Discussion and possible action to schedule future meeting dates. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 29 
 

Adjourn. 

Page 299 of 301



 

Page 300 of 301



Texas Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board 

November 22, 2013 

 
 
December      January       February             March                                      

25 Christmas Holiday                   1 New Year’s Day                           17 President’s Day                               
 

31 New Year’s Eve    20 Martin Luther King Day   21 TALCB Meeting 

 
 

 

April                                                May               June  July 

6 Daylight Savings     2 TALCB Meeting                          15 Father’s Day        4 Independence Day 
 

18 Good Friday     11 Mother’s Day 
 

20 Easter      26 Memorial Day 

 

 
 
August  September    October  November 

    1 Labor Day  26 Daylight Savings    4 Election Day 
     

    11 Veteran’s Day 
 

                                  27 Thanksgiving 

December 2013 
S  M  T  W  T  F  S 
1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10  11  12  13  14 

15  16  17  18  19  20  21 

22  23  24  25  26  27  28 

29  30  31         

January 2014
S  M  T  W T F S
      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10 11

12  13  14  15  16 17 18

19  20  21  22  23 24 25

26  27  28  29  30 31  

February 2014
S M T W T F S 
            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11 12  13 14 15 

16 17  18 19  20 21 22 

23 24  25 26  27 28  

March 2014
S  M  T W T F S
            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11 12  13 14 15

16  17  18 19  20 21 22

23  24  25 26  27 28 29

30  31           

April 2014 
S  M  T  W  T  F  S 
    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10  11  12 

13  14  15  16  17  18  19 

20  21  22  23  24  25  26 

27  28  29  30       

May 2014
S  M  T  W T F S
        1  2  3 

4  5  6  7  8  9  10

11  12  13  14  15 16 17

18  19  20  21  22 23 24

25  26  27  28  29 30 31

June 2014
S M T W T F S 
1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

8  9  10 11  12 13 14 

15 16  17 18  19 20 21 

22 23  24 25  26 27 28 

29 30           

July 2014
S  M  T W T F S
    1  2  3  4  5 

6  7  8  9  10 11 12

13  14  15 16  17 18 19

20  21  22 23  24 25 26

27  28  29 30  31    

August 2014 
S  M  T  W  T  F  S 
          1  2 

3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10  11  12  13  14  15  16 

17  18  19  20  21  22  23 

24  25  26  27  28  29  30 

31             

September 2014
S  M  T  W T F S
  1  2  3  4  5  6 

7  8  9  10  11 12 13

14  15  16  17  18 19 20

21  22  23  24  25 26 27

28  29  30         

October 2014
S M T W T F S 
      1  2  3  4 

5  6  7  8  9  10 11 

12 13  14 15  16 17 18 

19 20  21 22  23 24 25 

26 27  28 29  30 31  

November 2014
S  M  T W T F S
            1 

2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

9  10  11 12  13 14 15

16  17  18 19  20 21 22

23  24  25 26  27 28 29

30             

Page 301 of 301




